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HEARING OFFICER: Good evening. 

My name is Elizabeth Stevens and I am the 

legal director for the public utilities 

commission. Seated beside me is 

Commissioner Steven Lesser. I would like 

to welcome you tonight for our hearing. 

The purpose of this hearing is 

to receive comments from you regarding 

First Energy's application for electric 

security plan in case number 

12-1230-EL-SSO in the matter of the 

application of the Ohio Edison Company, 

the Cleveland Electric Illuminating 

Company, And the Toledo Edison Company 

for authority to provide a standard 

service offer pursuant to revised code 

49.8 and 41.3 in the from of electric 

security plan. 

This is your opportunity to 

voice your concerns and opinions about 

the case to the commission. There is 

also an evidentiary hearing being held 

this week at the commission office in 

Columbus which began on June 4th. 
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Tonight's hearing is being 

transcribed be a court reporter. If you 

plan on testifying, please speak clearly 

so the court reporter can actively 

reflect your on the record. If you have 

prepared a written statement, please 

provide a copy to the court reporter. 

When you arrived you were offered the 

opportunity to testify or -- excuse me, 

given the opportunity to sign up to 

testify. 

I will be calling witnesses 

forward that have signed up on the sign 

up sheet. When I call your name, please 

come up to the microphone found to your 

left, face the court reporter, and before 

you begin I will ask for you to state 

your name and address for the record. 

Before you give your testimony I will ask 

that you take on oath saying that what 

you're saying is true. 

Your testimony will be 

considered part of the official record in 

this case and will be reviewed by the 
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commission before they make their final 

decision. The parties to this case are 

also offered the opportunity to ask any 

questions about the statements. Should 

you decide that you do not want to 

testify, you can merely pass to the next 

witness and you may leave at any time 

that you wish. 

At this time would any parties 

to the case please make an appearance for 

the record. 

MS. DUNN; Good evening. Carrie 

Dunn, counsel on behalf of the Ohio 

Edison Company, the Cleveland Electric 

Illuminating Company, and the Toledo 

Edison Company, 76 South Main Street, 

Akron, Ohio, 44308. 

MS. STEVENS: Are there any 

other parties to the case that would like 

to maybe an appearance? Okay. At this 

time I will be calling witnesses forward. 

The first witness is William Farnsel, 

Would you please state your name 

and address for the record. 
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MR, FARNSEL: My name is William 

Farnsel. My address is 704 Second 

Street, Toledo, Ohio, 43605. 

WILLIAM FARNSEL, 

a Witness herein, called by the Commission as if upon 

Examination, was by me first duly sworn, as 

hereinafter certified, deposed and said as follows: 

MS. STEVENS: You may begin. 

MR. FARNSEL: I am the executive 

director of Neighborhood Housing Services 

of Toledo, Inc, which is a non-profit 

community development organization with a 

service footprint that covers all of 

Lucas County. I wish to thank you for 

the opportunity to comment on the First 

Energy Electric Security Plan. 

Neighborhood Housing Service of 

Toledo has been engaged in the delivery 

of weatherization services since 1983, 

Toledo Edison First Energy become our 

community partner in Lucas County in 1994 

when it began to invest in reducing the 

electric base load of each client 

household by installing energy efficient 
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lighting. We added base load management 

as a component of a comprehensive 

weatherization effort. 

Today the effort is known as 

Community Connections and the program now 

includes such features as include 

refrigerator replacement, electrical 

service up-grade, and roof replacement. 

From 1994 through to the present Toledo 

Edison First Energy has been responsible 

for providing resources so that more than 

4,500 income eligible households could 

achieve energy security in Lucas County 

at an investment of approximately $4.7 

million. 

I may be wondering what the 

connection is between First Energy's 

Electric Security Plan and a low income 

weatherization initiative. The 

connection is very basic. It makes 

little sense to invest in reducing 

residential electric base load for the 

purpose of controlling monthly household 

expenses if electric rates are volatile I 
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will direction. 

We believe that First Energy's 

ESP will keep the I will rate environment 

competitive, which will help save money 

for residential consumers. It will also 

have a positive impact on small 

businesses, thereby helping to increase 

local employment opportunities. Low 

income households in Lucas County 

desperately need help with both of these 

issues. 

I urge PUCO, the Public 

Utilities Commission of Ohio to approve 

the First Energy ESP proposal as part of 

a comprehensive approach to helping lower 

income consumers. Thank you. 

MS. STEVENS: Are there any 

questions for this witness? Okay. Thank 

you. 

MR. FARNSEL: Thank you. 

MS. STEVENS: The next witness 

is Carol Van Sickle. 

CAROL VAN SICKLE, 

a Witness herein, called by the Commission as if upon 
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Examination, was by me first duly sworn, as 

hereinafter certified, deposed and said as follows: 

MS. STEVENS: Please state and 

spell your name and address for the 

record, 

MS. VAN SICKLE: My name is 

Carol Van Sickle, 6955 Dorr Street, 

Number 73, Toledo, Ohio, 43615. 

MS. STEVENS: You may proceed. 

MS. VAN SICKLE: Thank you. As 

I said my name is Carol Van Sickle. I'm 

vice president of Ohio Public Affairs for 

the Toledo region chamber of commerce. 

Commerce members employ about 13 0,500 

people in the northwest Ohio region, 

I'm here this evening to voice 

support Energy's ESP proposal. The 

current I plan has, over the time in 

place, contributed to a 9 percent 

reduction in electric generation rates 

for non-shopping customers. Cost 

reduction and pricing reliability in 

these challenging economic times are of 

paramount importance to the job retention 
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and growth. As an organization that has 

2000 businesses as members, we're well 

aware of the importance to them of 

stability in cost and how that affects 

their ability to plan. The ESP 

contributes to the stability in planning. 

First Energy is a member of the 

Toledo Chamber and has been an important 

supporter of the community in general. 

They are involved in economic development 

ranging from chairing the chamber's 

economic development committee to be 

involved with all economic development 

people in our region on a constant basis. 

Under the two year requested 

extension before you of the ESP. First 

Energy with continue to provide what I 

understand to be almost $10 million in 

economic development involvement as well 

as assistance to the low-income customers 

who need some help. 

As a non-technical person, 

even I understand that with the current 

low prices, it is important to lock in 
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lower rates for as long as possible. I 

think this was the point of Governor 

Strickland's promotion of Ohio SB221. An 

ability to extend the EPA is important or 

job providers as well as to individuals. 

And I want to thank you for the 

opportunity to present these thoughts to 

you and we do encourage you to approve 

the ESP plan. Thank you. 

HEARING OFFICER: Would you mind 

if I ask you one question? This is an 

extension of the current ESP, which is 

the economic development funds. Could 

you tell me some of the specific projects 

that those funds contributed to. 

MS, VAN SICKLE: I have that in 

my other papers. I know that the -- just 

generally, that Edison works with the 

City and works on various project, which 

are way more technical than I'm equipped 

to talk about, but I do know they are 

good corporate citizens and that's what 

is important to our members. 

HEARING OFFICER: Thank you. 
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MS. STEVENS: The next is Susan 

Kovach. 

SUSAN KOVACH, 

a Witness herein, called by the Commission as if upon 

Examination, was by me first duly sworn, as 

hereinafter certified, deposed and said as follows: 

MS. STEVENS: Please state and 

spell your name and address for the 

record? 

MS. KOVACH: May name is Susan 

Kovach, K-o-v-a-c-h, my business address 

is 300 Madison Avenue, Toledo, Ohio, 

43604. My home address is 8135 Oak 

Valley Road, Holland, Ohio 43528. 

I'm vice president, general 

counsel and secretary of Libbey Inc, the 

largest manufacturer of glass tableware 

manufacturers in the western hemisphere 

and one of the only two remaining glass 

tableware manufacturers in the United 

States. Libbey employees approximately 

1,100 at our manufacturing facility that 

has been located in Toledo Ohio for 

almost 125 years. 
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Libbey's facilities here in 

northwestern Ohio include not only our 

not our manufacturing facility but also a 

sizeable distribution facility, an outlet 

store, our corporate showroom and our 

corporate headquarters, which is owned by 

Toledo Edison. At our facilities, we 

consume tremendous amounts of energy 

including electricity. And speaking 

personally, I'm a consumer and I live in 

northwestern Ohio and them I rely on 

Toledo Edison to generate and supply my 

electricity. 

As you undoubtedly know, the 

cost of doing business in the U.S. 

including not objection the cost of labor 

but also the cost of energy and 

regulation makes it difficult for U.S. 

manufacturers to survive. We at Libbey 

Applaud Toledo Edison for partnering with 

us in our efforts to control our I will 

costs of. We also applaud First Energy 

for proactively seeking to extend its 

rate plan in order to lock in electricity 
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generation rates for the next four years. 

According to a recent poll conducted by 

Black & Veatch, a large consulting and 

construction firm, over 90 percent of the 

utility Executives surveyed believe that 

rules requiring the use of more renewable 

energy and a cut in pollution from 

coal-fired plants will lead to higher 

monthly utility bills for consumers in 

the coming years and over half of those 

surveyed said that expect monthly utility 

bills to increase significantly. 

In the face of those 

expectations, First Energy's plan seeks 

to protect consumers from likely spikes 

in electricity costs. It does so by 

freezing First Energy's distribution 

rates for an additional two years and 

conducting additional power auctions to 

enable First Energy to achieve lower 

blended capacity generation rates for 

consumers over that same two-year period. 

The success of First Energy's approach is 

evidenced by the fact that since First 
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Energy's ESP took effect in June of 2011, 

electric generation rates for 

non-shopping customers like me have 

dropping more than nine percent. 

Finally, we applaud First Energy 

for its community support and economic 

development efforts in northwestern Ohio. 

And to give you an example, this is not 

in my prepared remarks, of their economic 

development. Libbey currently is in the 

process of evaluating the future location 

of it is corporate headquarters. And in 

order to assist us in our your decision, 

we have been offered an economic 

development grant by First Energy. 

By extending its ESP, First 

Energy is pledging to provide, during the 

two-year extension, approximately $4.5 

million in assistance for low-income 

customers through Fuel Fund 

contributions, approximately $5 million 

in assistance for low-income 

weatherization and energy efficiency 

programs for local municipalities and $1 
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million per year in economic development 

funding. In addition, extending the ESP 

would provide the most vulnerable 

electric customers, those in the 

percentage of income payment programs, 

with a six percent discount off their 

electricity rate. 

In short, for a variety of 

reasons we encourage the Commission to 

approve First Energy's request to extend 

the ESP. Thank you for this opportunity 

to voice our support. 

HEARING OFFICER: Thank you. 

Has Libbey been able to participate in 

the energy efficiency program that are in 

place right now? 

MS. KOVACH: I believe that 

there are some energy efficiency programs 

that we have at our plants, yes. 

HEARING OFFICER: DO you know if 

you also participate in any of the 

demand-response programs. 

MS. KOVACH: I don't know the 

answer to that question. 
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HEARING OFFICER: I can tell you 

I also went to the Libbey outlet today 

and made my contribution, too. 

MS. KOVACH: Thank you very 

much. 

MS. STEVENS: Any questions for 

this witness? Thank you. The next 

witness is Jane Moore, 

JANE MOORE, 

a Witness herein, called by the Commission as if upon 

Examination, was by me first duly sworn, as 

hereinafter certified, deposed and said as follows: 

MS, STEVENS: Please state and 

spell your name and address for the 

record? 

MS. MOORE: Jane Moore, 

M-o-o-r-e. My business address is 424 

Jackson, Toledo, Ohio 43604. My home 

address is 10451 Scarlett Oak Drive, 

Perrysburg, Ohio, 43551. 

HEARING OFFICER: You may 

proceed. 

MS. MOORE: Thank you. As 

interim president and CEO of the United 
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Way of Greater Toledo I would like to 

share with you what tremendous community 

partners Toledo Edison and First Energy 

company is. Just in the last there 

years. Toledo Edison and it's employees 

have contributed $1 million to the United 

Way of greater Toledo, which serves, 

Ottawa, Wood, and Lucas Counties. 

About 45 percent of that came 

from the employees and 55 percent of that 

came from the corporation and or the 

foundation. In addition, each spring the 

employees have run their own harvest for 

hunger campaign raising funds and in some 

cases canned goods for area local 

pantries. We facilitate directing not 

only pantries in our service area but 

reach beyond some of the areas not in our 

service area but where Edison has 

facilities, such as Defiance, Lindsey, 

Wauseon. 

In addition, the employees of 

Davis Besse are also participating in 

this campaign- The food and/or dollars 
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that they raise stay in the pantry in 

Ottawa County, Each year this harvest 

for hunger campaign raises from $5000 to 

$7000, which doesn't sound like a lot of 

money. To the pantries in Genoa and 

Marble Head it's a tremendous gift. They 

support tools for school and many other 

programs, 

First Energy has also earned the 

United Way's pillar award, which 

recognizes companies and their employees 

that consistently give more than $100,000 

each year. Not only does this company 

consistently give solid financial support 

but its leadership has demonstrated 

exceptional personal commitment to our 

work. Going back 2 0 years, and I could 

go further, but started with Don Saunders 

who participated in our local campaign. 

In 2005 Jim Murray, now retired, 

but former First Energy president of the 

Ohio operations, chaired the local United 

Way campaign. Under his leadership the 

campaign increased to $13.3 million. We 
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presented Mr. Murray with our prestigious 

spirit of caring award in 2006 for 

demonstrating values and concern for our 

community through vision, leadership, and 

service. 

And then in 2009 Trent Smith, 

regional president of Toledo Edison, 

became chairman of the United Way of 

greater Toledo board of trustees and 

served in that roll for two years. He 

remains involved in the Cleveland United 

Way. 

This year Randy Frame has joined 

our board of trustees and is also on the 

campaign cabinet. Debbie Paul and Meg 

Adams, as well as former members have 

provided leadership to the campaign and 

have advocated on behalf of the United 

Way. 

The gift of time is not only 

evident in leadership. Employees at all 

levels not only give their treasure, but 

make a gift of their time. For example, 

when a tornado hit our area actually two 
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• 

years ago this week, not only were the 

employees working around the clock to 

restore power, they were many employees 

who volunteered on their own time to do 

clean up and to provide support to 

tornado victims. 

Each year employees participate 

in the United Way's Day of Caring and go 

and work around the community. They also 

do incredible commitment by sponsorships 

within our programs, such as the 

executive program, our community building 

event programs, and they were actually 

the initiator and sponsor for our 

Veterans' appreciation event which 

occurred for several years. 

This is a summary of the support 

we receive through the United Way, but we 

are not alone. Toledo Edison has 

relationships across the community with a 

number of nonprofits sharing their time, 

expertise, treasure and voice. 

While it is not in my remarks, 

as I heard the other testimony, it 
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reminds, we built a new building just a 

block from here two years ago. We have 

been in it since October of 2010. Edison 

was key in the development of the plans 

for that building for energy efficiency. 

Because the more efficient is the United 

Way, then the more money we have put into 

the community to did it's work. And they 

were critical in our going through that 

development phase. They even went 

beyond, I would say, the call of duty to 

save a tree, a very old tree in our yard 

that remains today, because Edison did 

extraordinary work and they worked around 

that tree. 

So they are valued community 

partners both philanthropic and 

economically. Their employees live and 

work in our communities and support our 

community in countless ways. Thank you. 

MS. STEVENS: Any questions for 

this witness? Thank you. 

MS, MOORE: Thank you. 

MS STEVENS: Our next witness is 
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Barbara Petee. 

BARBARA J. PETEE, 

a Witness herein, called by the Commission as if upon 

Examination, was by me first duly sworn, as 

hereinafter certified, deposed and said as follows: 

MS. STEVENS: Please state and 

spell your last name and address for the 

record. 

MS. PETEE: My name is Barbara 

J. Petee, P-e-t-e-e. My work address is 

1801 Richards Road Toledo, 43687 My home 

address is 54621 Beaconfield, 43623. On 

behalf of Promedica Health System and the 

communities we serve throughout Northwest 

Ohio and southeastern Michigan, I 

appreciate the opportunity to speak on 

behalf of Toledo Edison and in support of 

First Energy's proposed Electric Security 

Plan. 

As the chief public affairs. 

Government Relations and Community 

Advocacy Officer for ProMedica, I can 

attest that Toledo Edison is a solid and 

strong citizen that has worked diligently 
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• 

to improve the welfare of the surrounding 

communities through leadership 

involvement in myriad of organizations, 

collaborative participation in the 

community programs and through numerous 

local and regional charities. 

ProMedica has been the recipient 

of Toledo Edison's generosity through 

significant contributions made by its 

Foundation to Bay Park Community Hospital 

and Toledo Children's Hospital and we 

have partnered with Toledo Edison on 

several programs that aim to raise funds 

for those in need of basic assistance. 

We have an excellent working relationship 

with Toledo Edison and appreciate the 

time and talent that its executives so 

willingly give to our volunteer community 

boards and committees. 

As a local-owned, mission based, 

non-profit health system, ProMedica is 

dedicated to working with community 

partners that help the local economy grow 

and remain stable. We encourage the 
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Commission to approve First Energy's ESP 

proposal as we believe it extend the 

benefits that are contained I will rate 

plan, providing low-cost electricity 

while maintaining reliable operations and 

keeping base contributions frozen through 

May of 2016. 

First Energy has been a solid 

and reliable partner in our region. They 

have strong partnerships with area 

business and organizations and their 

responsiveness to the community's needs 

has most certainly helped our local 

economy grow. 

For these reasons, we strongly 

encourage approval of this proposed 

Electric Security Plan. Thank you, 

MS. STEVENS: Any questions for 

this witness? Thank you. 

The next witness is Laurie 

Cohen. 

LAURIE COHEN, 

a Witness herein, called by the Commission as if upon 

Examination, was by me first duly sworn, as 
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hereinafter certified, deposed and said as follows: 

MS. STEVENS: Place state and 

spell your last name and address for the 

record. 

MS. COHEN: Laurie Cohen, my 

work address is 24 East Woodruff, Toledo, 

43604. My home address is 3866 Fairwood, 

Sylvania, Ohio, 43560, 

MS. STEVENS: You may proceed. 

MS. COHEN: Thank you. I'm the 

grants and special events coordinator at 

the Toledo Northwestern Food Bank. Thank 

you for allowing me the opportunity to 

testify in support of First Energy's 

proposed Electricity Security Plan. 

For the past 2 7 years, Toledo 

Northwestern Food Bank has distributed 

over 82 million pounds of food in goods 

and produce to a number of agencies. We 

serve more than 300 non-profit agencies 

in the service area, including the 

Defiance, Fulton Henry, Lucas, Ottawa, 

Sandusky, Williams and Wood. 

During the past year over one 
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half million people were served through 

our member agencies. The Toledo 

Northwestern Ohio Food Bank experienced a 

20 percent increase in the number of 

people served through local food pantries 

providing more than 4.7 million meals 

served by soup kitchens, shelters and 

supplemental feeding sites. 

Our organization relies on the 

generosity of individuals and 

corporations to keep the warehouse 

stocked with food. Our goals are to 

build awareness within our community 

about the issue of hunger that thousands 

of our neighbors face every day, build 

awareness about the Food Bank and the 

many ways that there are to get involved. 

They collect dry, health food items for 

distribution to our eight county service 

area, and to build partnerships within 

the community to further strengthen the 

commitment to the fight against hunger. 

First Energy's commitment to 

this community is evidenced by their 

Collins Reporting Service, Inc. 
405 N. Huron St. Toledo, Ohio 419-255-1010 



27 

• 1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

continued contributions and strong 

partnership they have with the Toledo 

Northwestern Ohio Food Bank. Their 

charitable donations date back decades, 

when they helped the Food Bank purchase 

our 25,000 square foot facility that is 

in the central city. First Energy 

donated and installed all new energy 

efficiency lighting in our warehouse as 

well as donated large capacity heating 

and cooling roof top units. 

Their generosity is not only 

evident in Northwest Ohio but throughout 

Ohio with their participation in the 

annual Harvest of Hope Campaign that 

benefits the food bank in Toledo, 

Youngstown, Akron and Cleveland. 

We believe that first Energy's 

purposed plan will help protect customers 

in our Northwestern Ohio counties from 

potential price instability and proved 

them with a permanence of electric costs. 

Such a plan will induce growing 

businesses to create new jobs in the near 

Collins Reporting Service, Inc. 
405 N. Huron St. Toledo, Ohio 419-255-1010 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

future. This is an especially judicious 

time in Toledo as the economic crisis has 

reached beyond the city's inner core to 

outlying suburbs, A Brookings Institute 

report released November 2011, gave 

Toledo the dubious distinction of being 

ranked first out of 100 metropolitan 

areas with an increase in the rate of 

poor people living in extremely poor 

neighborhoods. 

The economic crisis has reached 

deeply into Toledo's traditional 

resilient middle class, wreaking havoc 

even in the usually recession-proof 

suburbs. The Food Bank's member agencies 

are serving people who have traditionally 

never been to a food panty. It is a 

humbling experience. Due to the present 

economic situation and increasing 

unemployment, the need for emergency and 

supplemental food assistance in Northwest 

Ohio unfortunately continues to spiral. 

We are very fortunate to have a 

partner and community leader such as 
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First Energy proactively willing to 

maintain their commitment to our region. 

The message is simple, people should not 

have to choose between feeding their 

families or paying their electric bills. 

Thank you. 

MS. STEVENS: Any questions for 

this witness. Thank you. The next 

witness is Lisa Arend. 

LISA AREND, 

a Witness herein, called by the Commission as if upon 

Examination, was by me first duly sworn, as 

hereinafter certified, deposed and said as follows: 

MS. STEVENS: Please state and 

spell your name and address for the 

record-

MS. AREND: Lisa Arend, 

A-r-e-n-d. My business address is 604 

South Shoop Avenue, S-h-o-o-p, Wauseon, 

Ohio 43567. My residence is 207 short 

Bureau about you are HR are regard in 

Archbold, Ohio 43502, 

MS. STEVENS: You may proceed. 

MS. AREND: Good evening, my 
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name is Lisa Arend and I am the Director 

for the Fulton County Economic 

Development office. I want to thank your 

for allowing me the opportunity to be 

with you today to testify in support of 

First Energy's proposed Electric Security 

plan. 

States, regions and cities are 

competing more than ever for their share 

of economic development. First Energy 

has been a tremendous ally in our 

region's efforts to attract new employees 

as well as retain and grow the businesses 

we already have. They consistently 

demonstrate their commitment to economic 

development through the investments they 

make in our community. 

Specifically, its existing rate 

plan provided $1 million per year in 

economic development funds. By extending 

the plan, these investments would 

continue at the current levels for an 

additional two years allowing them to 

support economic development at a vital 
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time in this region. 

Fulton County believes that with 

this plan it will allow us to provide a 

continued stable business environment 

thus assisting us to retain as well as to 

provide incentives to companies to 

recreate the numerous jobs lost in this 

most recent economic down turn. 

These investments help Ohio 

remain competitive in a global market 

place. This plan will provide both 

residential and business customers to 

save money. First Energy has always 

provided us with the tools and expertise 

to provide affordable electric rates to 

its customers and by the PUCO approving I 

will proposal, it will enable us to 

continue to do so. 

Hans Rosebrock and Gary Keys 

have been good economic development 

partners with First Energy. They 

continue to nurture and build 

relationship with elected officials and 

company representatives thus allowing us 

Collins Reporting Service, Inc. 
405 N. Huron St. Toledo, Ohio 419-255-1010 



32 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

the opportunity to positively affect our 

community. 

Based on these facts and the 

benefits which First Energy continues to 

provide to our communities and the State 

of Ohio, we would urge the PUCO to 

approve this proposed Electric Security 

plan. 

MS. STEVENS: Any questions for 

this witness. Thank you. The next 

witness is Maria ELLINGTON. 

MARIA ELLINGTON, 

a Witness herein, called by the Commission as if upon 

Examination, was by me first duly sworn, as 

hereinafter certified, deposed and said as follows: 

MS. STEVENS: Please, state and 

spell your name and address for the 

record. 

MS. ELLINGTON: Maria Ellington, 

3528 Brookside Road, Ottawa Hills, 43606. 

MS. STEVENS: YOU may proceed. 

MS. ELLINGTON: As a First 

Energy customer, I am here to testify as 

one of the many customers who will be 
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impacted by higher energy bills due to 

First Energy's lack of bidding energy 

efficiency as a resource into the recent 

PJM auction for reserve capacity. 

According to the Cleveland Plain Dealer, 

the cost of reserve capacity in First 

Energy's territory will be more than two 

and a half times higher than most other 

places. I will be paying part of that 

burden, while First Energy profits. 

I understand that there is 

always a learning curve with any new 

legislation that's passed, such them as 

SB 221, and believe that we in the State 

of Ohio are in the midst of that learning 

curve now as our utilities and regulators 

determine the best way to achieve energy 

savings for the good of Ohio. I'm here 

today to urge the PUCO to consider best 

practices and lessons learned from other 

states in order to leapfrog from our 

learning curve onto an aggressive energy 

efficiency track that saves customers 

energy, reduces our demand for 

Collins Reporting Service, Inc, 
405 N. Huron St. Toledo, Ohio 419-255-1010 



34 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

problematic fossil fuel energy, and 

protects consumers and businesses from 

future unnecessary costs that further 

distress our economy. 

As a customer, I know that 

investing in energy efficiency in my home 

lowers my bills, I also expect that the 

PUCO will do what is necessary to protect 

me from higher future bills by assuring 

that energy efficiency is applied to the 

greatest extent possible within the 

system of generating and delivering 

energy. That is, I trust the PUCO to 

assure that energy efficiency is used to 

reduce the strain on our aging power grid 

so that I'm not asked to pay for the cost 

of repairs and replacements to that grid 

as often, such as in the $1 billion costs 

I'll be helping to pay off as First 

Energy updates and adds transmission 

lines to bring more electricity to this 

area soon. Energy efficiency also 

protects me from having to pay for 

building new power plants by delaying the 
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need for additional generation. It also 

saves me money by reducing the amount of 

renewable energy needed to meet the 

renewable energy portfolio as directed by 

SB 221, Because when we use less total 

energy than the portion of that energy 

that must be generated with renewable 

resources goes down and that reduces my 

costs too. Energy efficiency protects 

customers from all of these costs that 

are passed along to First Energy 

customers. 

Energy efficiency is the 

least-cost resource available for meeting 

consumer demand. A 2009 study by the 

American council for an energy efficient 

economy found that energy efficiency 

programs cost U.S. electric utilities an 

average of 2.5 cents per kwh saved. By 

comparison, new power plants costs 

somewhere between 5.7 and $.34 per kwh at 

that generation level, and that doesn't 

include the transmission and distribution 

cots. Energy efficiency saves money, and 
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helps stabilize and even lower our 

electric costs. That is why it is 

essential that Ohio utilities should 

always put energy efficiency forward as 

the first and least cost energy resource, 

and that was not done during the recent 

PJM auction for reserve power. 

As an example of one best 

practice, other states are formally 

recognizing energy efficiency as the 

least cost resource. For example, the 

Rhode Island energy efficiency and 

resource management council reported to 

their general assembly in April 2012 that 

energy efficiency cost about $.04 per 

kilowatt-hour while electric supply costs 

between $.08 and $.12 per kilowatt-hour. 

Also from that report, "for every $1 

spent on energy efficiency, Rhode Island 

receives electric and natural gas 

benefits of more than $3. This return 

demonstrates that least cost procurement 

programs are a powerful agent in 

resolving the states economic crisis. 
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They reduce our energy bills, stimulate 

economic growth and job creation, stem 

the flow of our energy dollars out of 

state, and make Rhode Island more 

competitive by lowering business 

operating costs." Rhode Island's energy 

efficiency programs served 260,000 

participants in 2011, resulting in over 1 

billion kilowatt-hours saved and provided 

$150 million in benefits for Rhode 

Islanders over the lifetime of the 

efficiency measures and avoided 500,000 

metric tons of carbon dioxide emissions. 

In Illinois in 2011, two 

utilities, ComEd and Ameren Illinois 

invested about $235 million for 

efficiency programs. In 2012 they will 

invest even more as gas utilities become 

subject to the energy efficiency resource 

standard. Part of money invested goes 

toward energy efficiency market 

transformation programs and supporting 

policies. For example, a portion of the 

funds helps the state move energy codes 
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forward and trains builders and code 

officials on how to comply with the new 

code. This use of funds assures that all 

new buildings have less demand for power 

than they would have otherwise. Energy 

codes reduce demand and save owners money 

year after year for the lifetime of those 

buildings and homes. 

According to ACEEE, five states, 

Ve rmont, Nevada, Hawa i i, Rhode Island, 

and Minnesota are already saving more 

than one percent per year as they ramp up 

to higher total savings over multiple 

years with energy efficiency, and that 

doesn't even include the additional 

savings they gain from codes and 

standards for buildings. 

Families here in Ohio need First 

Energy to invest in more energy 

efficiency and the PUCO to facilitate the 

proper investments. The timing is 

excellent for such an investment because 

of the convergence of several key things: 

First the economy is struggling 
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incredibly here, especially in northwest 

Ohio. People need to reduce their energy 

bills. As for the argument that 

switching coal-fired power plants to 

natural gas will reduce my energy bills, 

that is a short-term and uncertain 

answer. We don't yet know how safe that 

is for our drinking water. Energy 

efficiency will help reduce that risk by 

lowering our total demand for Energy. 

Second, First Energy is shutting 

down several of its old plants and rather 

than building new ones or investing in 

expensive grid updates to bring in power 

from further away, we could become 

aggressive about reducing energy demand, 

innovate, and became a national leaders. 

And third, First Energy and PUCO 

have had some experience in implementing 

SB 221 now and are in a better position 

to fulfill the statutory requirements in 

that law to reduce Ohio's demand for 

energy and to help protect its customers. 

Due to the these factors, I 
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believe the PUCO and First Energy should 

look to other best practices by utility 

companies and states in order to do much 

more than the minimum amount of effort 

required to get by in the short term. 

First Energy should seek examples outside 

of Ohio where utility companies have gone 

beyond helping their customers to switch 

out light bulbs and refrigerators and 

have innovated to really reduce demand. 

In this current situation of 

First Energy not bidding energy 

efficiency into the reserve auction and 

announcing power plant closures too close 

to the auction to allow the market to 

respond, I think the PUCO needs to take 

action to protect customers from bearing 

the burden. In the near term, the PUCO 

should require First Energy to invest in 

energy efficiency at an amount that is at 

least equal to the amount customers will 

be charged due to the company's inaction 

of not bidding enough energy efficiency 

into PJM auction. Additionally, PUCO 
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should assure that this situation does 

not happen again. 

Energy efficiency is the 

nation's greatest energy resource. In 

2009 we saved 52 quads of energy 

nationwide as a result of the energy 

efficiency and conservation efforts that 

have taken place since 1973. If we tried 

to run today's economy without the 

energy-efficiency improvements that have 

taken place since 1973, we would need 

nearly 50 percent more energy than we use 

now. 

Conversely, not investing in 

energy efficiency costs us more than just 

the obvious higher monthly bills we get. 

Federal tax dollars flow to utility 

companies to offset their lost revenue 

resulting from low-income households 

unable to afford their monthly bills. In 

fiscal year 2012, $3,4 billion of federal 

tax dollars funded utility companies for 

this lost revenue for low-income 

households unable to afford their bills. 
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Ohio received more than $165 of those 

funds. Energy efficiency helps reduce 

low-income bills, which may keep solvent 

some of those households that are on the 

edge of being unable to pay their bills. 

Energy efficiency helps reduce the number 

of households that need federal 

assistance. 

Who should be held financially 

accountable for the economic burden 

resulting from a utility companies 

failure to provide aggressive energy 

efficiency to meet the legal requirement 

set forth in SB 221? Is this a burden 

that utility customers should bear? PUCO 

has the power to help Ohio out of this 

economic slump by upholding the intent of 

SB 221 and assuring that number one, 

customers are not left with higher energy 

bills. Number two, the strain on our 

aging power grid is not so great that it 

will require expensive repairs and 

replacements too often. And number 

three, that our drinking water, air, and 
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land are not polluted due to our demand 

for fossil fuel energy. 

Energy efficiency can help 

address all of these problems, because 

when customers save money on energy 

bills, we have additional money to spend 

locally, improving our standard of 

living, I hope that PUCO and First 

Energy seek out the best practices from 

other states that can be applied here in 

Ohio. Aggressive investments in energy 

efficiency protects customers and our 

state's economy. 

MS. STEVENS: Any questions for 

this witness? Thank you. The next 

witness is Dean Monskeu. 

Dean Monskeu, 

a Witness herein, called by the Commission as if upon 

Examination, was by me first duly sworn, as 

hereinafter certified, deposed and said as follows: 

MS. STEVENS: Please state and 

spell your name and address for the 

record. 

MR. MONSKEU: Dean Monskeu, 
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M-o-n-s-k-e-u. My address is 300 Madison 

Avenue, Toledo, 43604. 

MS. STEVENS: Thank you, 

MR. MONSKEU: Thank you. I am 

the president and CEO of a regional 

partnership that is privately funded by 

an economic development agency. 

First and foremost I am here to 

support First Energy and Toledo Edison. 

I do wish that every citizen within the 

foot print of that company was able to 

hear what has been said this evening. We 

do not have a stronger economic 

development or corporate citizen partner 

in this region, than First Energy. They 

have always been a strong financial 

supporter. You have certainly heard that 

from a lot of agencies this evening of 

what they do for this community, and 

again, I wish everyone could hear it. 

Certainly we support the ESP. 

It will certainly help businesses, as you 

heard from our chamber and others. It 

gives us some stability and flexibility 
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and that does help businesses. You asked 

about some specific programs. First 

Energy has talked to companies about 

energy efficiency. Companies that were 

in trouble before the economy. First 

Energy actually talked to those companies 

about Energy efficiency. 

That is one of the most 

important things they do is helping 

companies find ways to reduce that cost. 

Literally, within the last 30 days, there 

have been four or five companies that 

First Energy has helped downtown Toledo 

and found several different avenues for 

them to reduce cost. So certainly Energy 

efficiency is a huge thing that they do. 

And again, most importantly, though, is 

the support that they show the community. 

Financially that is important, and apart 

of economic development. 

They have been doing this for a 

very, very long time. I go back with 

some of the staff that has been mentioned 

here today over 20 years. So again from 
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a business standpoint and I mentioned we 

are a privately funded organization we 

have about 5 0 from Fortune 5 00 companies 

to attorney groups to construction 

companies, union and non union, all that 

support First Energy and has been one of 

those organizations for almost 20 years. 

So certainly we absolutely 

encourage the passing of the ESP and 

hopefully you will hear from the 

community folks how strongly we believe 

in this company and how much they do to 

help us out in economic development. 

MS. STEVENS: Any questions for 

this witness? Thank you. The next 

witness is James Telb. 

JAMES TELB, 

a Witness herein, called by the Commission as if upon 

Examination, was by me first duly sworn, as 

hereinafter certified, deposed and said as follows: 

MS. STEVENS: State and spell 

your name and address. 

MR. TELB: James Telb, T-e-l-b. 

My address is 1622 Speilbusch Avenue, 
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Toledo, Ohio, 43604. I am the Sheriff of 

Lucas County. I have been in that 

position for 28 years and have had a lot 

of interaction with Toledo Edison, First 

Energy over the years. It started with 

Davis Besse, the nuclear power station. 

At the same time, this goes back 20 some 

years ago, we were started to gear up in 

law enforcement, at least locally we 

were, for the possibility of a terrorist 

event, and the nuclear power station, of 

course, was considered a target. 

So we started organizing and 

having meetings and there wasn't much 

going on anyplace else in the country, so 

we couldn't get a lot of advice. We knew 

we needed to have some equipment. We 

needed to have a place to meet if some 

type of disaster were to happen at the 

power plant, we needed to have the 

equipment and people and polices to do, 

or places to command from. So we went to 

the people at Toledo Edison, and they 

were very cooperative, provided a lot of 
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funding to the development of the 

emergency operation center in the lower 

level, the sub-basement of the county 

jail, 

And from there we developed 

plans and practices and exercises in 

responding to a nuclear incident or 

accident, regionally, bringing in 

agencies from several counties to be part 

of the response. At the same time we 

were able to use the facility, the 

partnerships, the relationships and 

equipment for tornadoes, floods, for high 

winds, for major fires, the whatever we 

needed to respond to, the emergency 

operations center was the place where we 

gathered. And as the equipment needed to 

be replaced, it became obsolete, more 

technology became available, we were 

always able to get funds from Toledo 

Edison to upgrade our equipment, upgrade 

or facilities. 

You heard at testimony about 

being a good neighbor and a good 

Collins Reporting Service, Inc. 
405 N, Huron St. Toledo, Ohio 419-255-1010 
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corporate citizen, I'm here, I don't much 

about rates, except I'm a consumer. I 

pay my bills. I don't much about the 

rates. I don't much about the energy 

use, but I do know that when we need some 

help, we need some assistance, when we 

did need it and we will continue to need 

it, Toledo Edison, First Energy is where 

we go to get help. And they helped us. 

We're using equipment. 

We have got an armored car that 

serviced us up at Davis Besse, 20 years 

we still have that thing running and in 

service. If we need to have an armored 

car to pull up on entry to a barricaded 

place or whatever it might be, we have 

the equipment to do that. We are 

all now, especially now, we're going 

through economic times. We had a lot of 

cuts. We don't have money to buy 

equipment, but if we need to have 

something, we know that Toledo Edison 

will help us bring or provide support for 

us. I ask that the PUCO look favorable 

Collins Reporting Service, Inc. 
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upon the request and support Toledo 

Edison the way they have support this 

community. Thank you. 

MS. STEVENS: Thank you. 

MR. TELB: I'm sorry. I walked 

away. Did you have any questions? 

MS. STEVENS: Does any one have 

any questions for this witness? Thank 

you, 

MR. TELB: I also apologize for 

being casual. Myself and my staff member 

are on our way to an operation that we're 

going to deal with. Thank you. 

MS. STEVENS: Thank you. Tony 

Szilagye. Please state and spell your 

name and address? 

MR, SZILAGYE: My name is 

Anthony Szilagye. My address is 155 

Maple, Rossford, Ohio 43460. 

MS. STEVENS: You may proceed. 

MR. SZILAGYE: Thank you. First 

Energy has a long history of playing fast 

and loose with the facts. First Energy's 

problems with dumping excess cost onto 

Collins Reporting Service, Inc, 
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consumers by their inaction utilizing 

energy efficiency resources, is just one 

example. First Energy has established a 

pattern of bad behavior to its customers 

and in regulatory compliance. The PUCO 

can stop history from repeating itself by 

taking into account a variety off acts 

concerning First Energy's recent actions 

motivating their request for an un 

necessary expedited extension of their 

current electric security plan. The 

company is not regarding public process 

and as a result the short time line in 

which this public input process has been 

set leaves no room for any sort of proper 

analysis on customer impacts. 

Furthermore, two notable groups that 

represent consumers are also opposed to 

this stipulation, those being the Ohio 

consumers council and the northeast Ohio 

public Energy council. 

On May 7, First Energy had the 

opportunity to bid energy efficiency into 

the PJM interconnection auction. Some of 

Collins Reporting Service, Inc. 
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the energy efficiency that First Energy 

could have bid has already been paid by 

Ohio customers on their bill through 

compliance with SB 221. Some of it would 

have been paid for in the future through 

compliance of the annual energy 

efficiency benchmarks. There is a known 

pool of money to pay for Energy 

efficiency. By not bidding energy 

efficiency into the auction, customers in 

Ohio are not realizing the full savings 

of energy efficiency that lowers bills 

for residential and industrial customers. 

This is not good for Ohio's economy. 

First Energy customers are already paying 

more for electricity than other states 

who participate in this auction. 

First Energy is now seeking a 

rate increase after not making use of 

this opportunity. They decided to retire 

four of their vulnerable plants as a at 

business decision. They are now 

accepting line upgrades and contracts 

from PJM to continue to use the old power 

Collins Reporting Service, Inc. 
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plants. This leaves Ohio consumers 

paying $i billion for these upgrades 

because they did not create a transition 

plan for something they have long known 

has been coming. They passed up their 

opportunity to save customers at the 

auction and to not plan properly. They 

profit and Ohio customers pay 

excessively. The PUCO must put a stop to 

First Energy's bad business practices. 

Thank you. 

MS. STEVENS: Any questions for 

this witness? Thank you. That concludes 

the witnesses that signed up to testify. 

Is there anyone else that would like to 

testify at this time? Seeing no one, I 

would like to thank you for coming this 

evening. 

This concludes the public 

hearing. Your comments will be submitted 

on the record for consideration by the 

commission. Members of our staff are 

here should you have any questions. 

Thank you. Good night. 

Collins Reporting Service, Inc. 
405 N. Huron St. Toledo, Ohio 419-255-1010 



54 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

(Proceedings concluded at 7:01 

p.m. ) 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set 

my hand and affixed my seal of office at Toledo, Ohio 

on this 9th ^^y of July // , 2012 

Anc 
Not ai*y//Pti:t) 11C 

in and for the State of Ohio 

My commission expires January 23, 2016. 
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(1) HEARING OFFICER: Good evening. 
(2) My name is Elizabeth Stevens and I am tlie 
(3) legai cJirector for the public utilities 
(41 commission. Seated beside me is 
(51 Commissioner Steven Lesser, Iwouldl ike 
161 to welcome you tonight for our hearing. 
Cl The purpose ofthis hearing is 
lai to receive comments from you regarding 
19) First Energy's application for eleclric 

(ID! security plan in case number 
(11) 12-1230-EL-SSO in the matter ofthe 
(12) application of the Ohio Edison Company, 
(13) the Cleveland Electric Illuminating 
(14) Company, And the Toledo Edison Company 
115) for authority to provide a standard 
(16) service offer pursuantto revised code 
117) 49.8 and 41.3 in the from of electric 
US) security plan, 
115) This is your opportunity to 
(20) voice your concerns and opinions about 
(21) the case to the commission. There is 
(22) also an evidentiary hearing being held 
(23) this Week at the commission office in 
(24) Colurnbus which began on June 4th. 
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Tonight's hearing is being 
transcribed be a court reporter. If you 
plan on testifying, please speak clearly 
so the court reporter can actively 
reflect your on the record. If you have 
prepared a written statement, ptease 
provide a copy to the court reporter. 
When you arrived you were offered the 
opportunity to testir/ or - excuse me, 
given the opportunity to sign up to 
testify, 

I will be calling witnesses 
forward that have signed up on the sign 
up sheet. When I call your name, please 
come up tothe microphone found to your 
left, face the court reporter, and before 
you begin I will ask for you to state 
your name and address for the record. 
Before you give your testimony I will ask 
that you take on oath saying that what 
you're saying is true. 

Your testimony will be 
considered part of the official record in 
this case and will be reviewed by the 
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(11 commission before they make their final 
12) decision. The parties to this case are 
131 also offered the opportunity to ask any 
141 questions about the statements. Should 
151 you decide that you do not want to 
161 testify, you can merely pass to the next 
17) witness and you may leave at anytime 
IB) that you wish, 
o ) At this time would any parties 

(10) to the case please make an appearance for 
(11) the record. 
112) MS. DUNN: Good evening. Carrie 
113) Dunn, counsel on behalf of the Ohio 
(14) Edison Company, Ihe Cleveland Etecfric 
115) Illuminating Company, and the Toledo 
116) Edison Company, 76 South Main Street, 
(17) Akron. Ohio, 44308. 
(18) MS. STEVENS: Are there any 
(19) other parties to the case that would like 
(20) to maybe an appearance? Okay. Atthis 
(21) lime I will be calling witnesses fonvard. 
(22) The first witness is William Farnsel. 
(23) Would you please state your name 
(24) and address forthe record. 
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(1) MR. FARNSEL: My name is William 
(2) Farnsel. My address is 704 Second 
(31 Street, Toledo, Ohio, 43605. 
(41 WILLIAM FARNSEL, 
151 a Witness herein, called by the Commission as if upon 
161 Examination, was by me first duly sworn, as 
17) hereinafter certified, deposed and said as follows: 
18) MS. STEVENS: You may begin. 
19) MR. FARNSEL: 1 am the executive 

(10) director of Neighborhood Housing Services 
(11) of Toledo, Inc. which is a non-profit 
(12) community development organization with a 
(13) service footprint that covers all of 
(14) Lucas County. I wish to thank you for 
(15) the opportunity to comment on the First 
116) Energy Eleclric Security Plan. 
117) Neighborhood Housing Service of 
(IB) Toledo has been engaged in the delivery 
(19) of weatherization services since 1983. 
(20) Toledo Edison First Energy become our 
(21) community partner in Lucas County in 1994 
(22) when it began to invest in reducing the 
(23) electric base load of each client 
(24) household by installing energy efficient 
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(1) lighting. We added base load management 
(31 a s a component of a comprehensive 
(31 weatherization effort. 
(41 Today the effort is known as 
(51 Community Connections and the program now 
16) includes such features as include 
(-1) refrigerator replacement, electrical 
IS) sen/ice up-grade, and roof replacement. 
(9) From 1994 through to the present Toleijo 

(10) Edison First Energy has been responsible 
(11) for providing resources so that more than 
1121 4,500 income eligible households could 
113) achieve energy security in Lucas County 
114) at an investment of approximately $4.7 
(15) million. 
(16) I may be wondering what the 
(17) connection is between First Energy's 
(18) Electric Security Plan and a low income 
(19) weatherization initiative. The 
(20) connection is very basic. It makes 
(211 little sense to invest in reducing 
(221 residential electric base load forthe 
(231 purpose of controlling monthly household 
(241 expenses if electric rates are volatile I 

COLLINS REPORTING SERVICE, INC. (419)255-1010 Page 1 to Page 6 
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(11 will direction. 
121 We believe that First Energy's 
131 ESP will keep the t will rate environment 
141 competitive, which wil! help save money 
151 for residential consumers. It will also 
161 have a positive impact on small 
171 businesses, thereby helping to increase 
lai local employment opportunities. Low 
191 income households in Lucas County 

(101 desperately need help with both ofthese 
(111 issues. 
(121 I urge PUCO, the Public 
(131 Utilities Commission of Ohio to approve 
(141 the First Energy ESP proposal as part of 
(151 a comprehensive approach to helping lower 
(161 income consumers. Thank you 
{171 MS. STEVENS: Are there any 
(lai questions for this witness? Okay. Thank 
(191 you. 
(201 MR. FARNSEL: Thank you. 
(211 MS. STEVENS: The next witness 
(221 is Carol Van Sickle. 
(231 CAROL VAN SICKLE, 
(241 a Witness herein, called by the Commission as if upon 

Pages 
111 Examination, was by me first duly sworn, as 
121 hereinafter certified, deposed and said as follows* 
13 1 MS. STEVENS: Please state and 
14 1 spell your name and address for the 
151 record. 
16 1 MS. VAN SICKLE: My name is 
17 1 Carol Van Sickle, 6955 Dorr Street, 
iBi Number73, Toledo, Ohio, 43615. 
191 MS. STEVENS: You may proceed. 

(101 MS. VAN SICKLE: Thank you. As 
(111 I said my name is Carol Van Sickle. I'm 
(121 vice president of Ohio Public Affairs for 
1131 the Toledo region chamber of commerce. 
(141 Commerce members employ aboul 130,500 
(151 people in the northwest Ohio region. 
(161 I'm here this evening to voice 
(171 support Energy's ESP proposal. The 
(181 current I plan has, over the time in 
(191 place, contributed to a 9 percent 
(201 reduction in electric generation rates 
(21) for non-shopping customers. Cost 
(22) reduction and pricing reliability in 
(23) these challenging economic times are of 
(24) paramount importance to the jot) retention 
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{1) and growrth. As an organization that has 
(2) 2000 businesses as members, v/e're vrell 
(3) aware o f the importance to them of 
(4) Stability in cost and how that affects 
(5) their ability to plan. The ESP 
(6) contributes to the stability in planning. 
(7) First Energy is a member of the 
(8) Toledo Chamber and has been an important 
(9) supporter of the community in general. 

110) They are involved in economic development 
111) ranging from chairing the chamber's 
112) economic development committee lo be 
113) involved with all economic development 
114) people in our region on a constant tsasis. 
115) Underthe two year requested 
116) extension before you of the ESp. First 
(17) Energy with continue to provide what I 
(16) understand to be almost $10 million in 
(191 economic development involvement as well 
(20) as assistance to the low-income cuslomers 
[21) who need some help. 
(221 As a non-technical person, 
(231 even I understand that with the current 
(241 low prices, it is important to lock in 
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(1) lowerratesfor as long as possible. I 
(2) think this was the point of Governor 
(3) Strickland's promotion of Oh ioSB221. An 
(4) ability to extend the EPA is important or 
(5) job providers as well as to individuals. 
(6) And 1 want to thank you for the 
(7) Opportunity to present these thoughts to 
(8) you and we do encourage you to approve 
(9) the ESP plan. Thank you. 

110) HEARING OFFICER: Would you mind 
111) i f l ask you one question? This is an 
(12) extension of the currenl ESP, which is 
(13) the economic development funds. Could 
114) you tell me some of the specific projects 
115) that those funds contributed to. 
(16) MS.VANSICKLE: I havethat in 
(17) my Other papers. I know that t h e - j u s t 
(le) generally, that Edison works with the 
(19) City and works on various project, which 
(20) are way more technical than I'm equipped 
(21) to talk about, but I do know they are 
(22) good corporate citizens and that's what 
(23) is important to our members. 
124) HEARING OFFICER: Thank you. 
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(1) MS. STEVENS: The next is Susan 
(2) Kovach. 
(3) SUSAN KOVACH, 
(4) a Witness herein, called by the Commission as if upon 
(5) Examination, was by me first duly sworn, as 
(6) hereinafter certified, deposed and said as follows: 
(7) MS. STEVENS: Please state and 
(8) spell your name and address for the 
(9) record? 

(10) MS. KOVACH: May name is Susan 
111) Kovach, K-o-v-a-c-h, my business address 
1121 is 300 Madison Avenue, Toledo, Ohio, 
1131 43604. My home address is 8135 Oak 
1141 Valley Road, Holland, Ohio 43528. 
1151 I'm vice president, general 
1161 counsel and secretary of Libbey Inc. the 
117) largest manufacturer of glass tableware 
1181 manufacturers in the western hemisphere 
(19) and one of the only two remaining glass 
(20) tableware manufacturers in the United 
(211 States. Libbey employees approximately 
(221 1,100 at our manufacturing facility that 
(231 has been located in Toledo Ohio for 
(241 almost 125 years. 
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111 Llbbey's facilities here in 
(21 northwestern Ohio include not only our 
131 not our manufacturing facility but also a 
141 sizeable distribution facility, an outlet 
151 store, our corporate showroom and our 
isi corporate headquarters, which is owned by 
i7i Toledo Edison. Al our facilities, we 
(a I consume tremendous amounts of energy 
(91 including electricity. And speaking 

(101 personalty, I'm a consumer and I live in 
(111 northwestern Ohio and them I rely on 
(12) Toledo Edison to generate and supply my 
(13) electricity. 
(14) As you undoubtedly know, the 
(15) cost of doing business in the U.S. 
(16) including nol objection the cost of labor 
(17) but also the cost of energy and 
(18) regulation makes it difficult for U.S. 
(19) manufacturers to survive. W e at Libbey 
(20) Applaud Toledo Edison for partnering with 
(21? us in our efforts to contro] our I will 
(22) costsof. We also applaud First Energy 
(23) forproactively seeking to extend its 
(24) rate plan in orderto lock in electricity 
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generation rates for Ihe next four years. 
According to a recent poll conducted by 
Black & Veatch, a large consulting and 
construction firm, over 90 percent of the 
utility Executives surveyed believe that 
rules requiring the use of more renewable 
energy and a cut in pollution from 
coal-fired plants will lead to higher 
monthly utility bills for consumers in 
the coming years and over half of those 
surveyed said that expect monthly utility 
bills to increase significantly. 

In the face of those 
expectations, First Energy's plan seeks 
to protect consumers from likely spikes 
in electricity costs. It does so by 
freezing First Energy's distribution 
rates for an additional two years and 
conducting additional power auctions to 
enable First Energy to achieve lower 
blended capacity generalion rates for 
consumers over that same two-year period. 
The success of First Energy's approach is 
evidenced by the fact that since First 
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Energy's ESP took effect in June of 2011, 
electric generation rates for 
non-shopping customers like me have 
dropping more than nine percent. 

Finally, we applaud First Energy 
for its community support and economic 
development efforts in northwestern Ohio. 
And to give you an example, this is not 
in my prepared remarks, of their economic 
development. Libbey currently is in the 
process of evaluating the future location 
of it is corporate headquarters. And in 
order to assist us in our your decision, 
we have been offered an economic 
development grant by First Energy. 

By extending ils ESP, First 
Energy is pledging to provide, during the 
two-year extension, approximately $4.5 
million in assistance for low-income 
customers through Fuel Fund 
contributions, approximately $5 million 
in assistance for low-income 
wealherization and energy efficiency 
programs for local municipalities and $1 
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(1) HEARING OFFICER: I can tell you 
12) I also went to the Libbey outlet today 
(3) and made my contribution, too. 
(4) MS. KOVACH: Thank you very 
(5) much. 
(6) MS. STEVENS: Any questions for 
(7) this witness? Thank you. The next 
(8) witness is Jane Moore. 
(9) JANE MOORE, 

110) a Witness herein, called bythe Commission as if upon 
111) Examination, was by me first duly sworn, as 
112) hereinafter certified, deposed and said as follows: 
113) MS. STEVENS: Please state and 
114) spell your name and address for the 
115) record? 
(16) MS. MOORE: Jane Moore, 
(17) M-o-o-r-e. My business address is 424 
(IB) Jackson, Toledo, Ohio 43604. My home 
(19) address is 10451 Scarlett Oak Drive, 
(20) Perrysburg, Ohio, 43551. 
(21) HEARING OFFICER; You may 
[221 proceed. 
(23) MS. MOORE: Thankyou. As 
(241 interim president and CEO ofthe United 
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(1) Way of Greater Toledo I would like to 
(2) share with you what tremendous community 
(3) partners Toledo Edison and First Energy 
(4) company is. Just in the last there 
(5) years. Toledo Edison and it's employees 
(6) have contributed $1 million to the United 
(7) Way of greater Toledo, which serves. 
(8) Ottawa, Wood, and Lucas Counties. 
(9) About 45 percent of that came 

(10) from the employees and 55 percent of that 
(11) came from the corporation and orthe 
(12) foundation. In addition, each spring the 
(13) employees have run their own han/estfor 
114} hunger campaign raising funds and in some 
1151 cases canned goods for area local 
1161 pantries. We facilitate directing not 
1171 only pantries in our service area but 
1181 reach beyond some ofthe areas not in our 
1191 service area but where Edison has 
120) facilities, such as Defiance, Lindsey, 
(211 Wauseon. 
(22) in addition, Ihe emptoyees of 
(23) Davis Besse are also participating in 
(24) this campaign. The food and/or dollars 
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million per year in economic development 
funding. In addition, extending the ESP 
would provide Ihe most vulnerable 
electric customers, those in the 
percentage of income payment programs. 
wilh a six percent discount off their 
electricity rate. 

In short, for a variety of 
reasons we encourage the Commission to 
approve First Energy's request to extend 
the ESP. Thank you for this opportunity 
to voice our support. 

HEARING OFFICER: Thank you. 
Has Libbey been able to participate in 
the energy efficiency program that are in 
place right now? 

MS. KOVACH: I believe that 
there are some energy efficiency programs 
that we have at our plants, yes. 

HEARING OFFICER: Do you know if 
you also participate in any of the 
demand-response programs. 

MS. KOVACH: I don't know the 
answer to that question. 

I l l 
121 
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151 
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(11) 
(121 
(13) 
(14) 
(15) 
(16) 
(171 
(18) 
(19) 
(201 
{211 
(221 
{231 
{241 
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that they raise stay in the pantry in 
Ottawa County. Each year this harvest 
for hunger campaign raises from $5000 to 
$7000, which doesn't sound like a lot of 
money. To the pantries in Genoa and 
Marble Head it's a tremendous gift. They 
support tools for school and many other 
programs. 

First Energy has also earned the 
United Way's pillar award, which 
recognizes companies and their employees 
that consistently give more than $100,000 
each year. Not only does this company 
consistently give solid financial support 
bul its leadership has demonstrateij 
exceptional personal commitment to our 
work. Going back 20 years, and I could 
go further, but started with Don Saunders 
who participated in our local campaign. 

In 2005 Jim Murray, now retired. 
but former First Energy president of the 
Ohio operations, chaired the local United 
Way campaign. Under his leadership the 
campaign increased to $13.3 million. We 
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presented Mr. Murray with our prestigious 
spirit of caring award in 2006 for 
demonstrating values and concern for our 
community through vision, leadership, and 
service. 

And then in 2009 Trent Smith, 
regional president of Toledo Edison, 
became chairman of the United Way of 
greater Toledo board of trustees and 
served in that roll for two years. He 
remains involved in the Cleveland United 
Way. 

This year Randy Frame has joined 
ourboard of trustees and is also on the 
campaign cabinet. Debbie Paul and Meg 
Adams, as well as former members have 
provided leadership to the campaign and 
have advocated on behal fo f the United 
Way. 

The gift of time is not only 
evident in leadership. Employees at all 
levels not only give their treasure, but 
make a gift of their time. For example, 
when a tornado hit our area actually two 
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years ago this week, not only were the 
employees working around the clock to 
restore power, they were many employees 
who volunteered on their own time to do 
clean up and to provide support to 
tornado victims. 

Each year employees participate 
in the United Way's Day of Caring and go 
and work around the community. They also 
do incredible commitment by sponsorships 
within our programs, such as the 
executive program, our community building 
event programs, and they were actually 
the initiator and sponsor for our 
Veterans' appreciation event which 
occurred for several years. 

This is a summary of the support 
we receive through the United Way, but we 
are not alone. Toledo Edison has 
relationships across the community with a 
number of nonprofits si ianng their time. 
expertise, treasure and voice. 

While it is not in my remart^s, 
as I heard the other testimony, it 
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111 reminds, we built a new building just a 
(21 block from here two years ago. We have 
(3} been in it since October of 2010. Edison 
(41 was key in the development of the plans 
(51 for that building for energy efficiency. 
(6) Because the more efficient is the United 
(7) Way, then the more money we have put into 
{s) the community to did it's work. And Ihey 
(91 were critical in our going through that 

(10) development phase. They even went 
(111 beyond, I would say, the call of duty to 
{121 save a tree, a very old tree in our yard 
(13) that remains today, tiecause Edison did 
{141 extraordinary work and they worked around 
{151 that tree. 
{ le 1 So they are valued community 
(171 partners both philanthropic and 
cia; economically. Theiremjsloyees live and 
(191 wort^ in our communities and support our 
(201 community in countless ways. Thankyou. 
(211 MS. STEVENS: Any questions for 
1221 this witness? Thankyou. 
123J MS. MOORE: Thankyou. 
1241 MS STEVENS: Ournext witness is 
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ID Barbara Petee. 
(2) BARBARA J. PETEE, 
(3) a Witness herein, called by the Commission as if upon 
141 Examination, was by me first duly sworn, as 
15) hereinafter certified, deposed and said as follows: 
16) MS. STEVENS: Please state and 
(7) spell your last name and address for the 
(61 record. 
(91 MS. PETEE: My name Is Barbara 

(10) J. Petee, P-e-t-e-e. My work address is 
(11) 1801 Richards Road Toledo, 43687 My home 
(12) address is 54621 Beaconfield, 43623. On 
(13) behalf of Promedica Health System and the 
(14) communities we serve throughout Northwest 
115) Ohio and southeastern Michigan, I 
{161 appreciate the opportunity to speak on 
(171 behalf of Toledo Edison and in support of 
(lai First Energy's proposed Electric Security 
(19) Plan. 
(20) As the chief public affairs, 
(21) Government Relations and Community 
1221 Advocacy Officer for ProMedica, I can 
123) attest that Toledo Edison is a solid and 
124) strong citizen that has worked diligently 
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(1) to improve the welfare of the surrounding 
(21 communities through leadership 
131 involvement in myriad of organizations, 
141 collaborative participation in the 
l5i community programs and through numerous 
16) local and regional charities. 
(7) ProMedica has been the recipient 
(6) of Toledo Edison's generosity through 
(9) significant contributions made by its 

110) Foundation to Bay Park Community Hospital 
111) and Toledo Children's Hospital and we 
(12) have partnered with Toledo Edison on 
(13) several programs that aim to raise funds 
(14) for those in need of basic assistance. 
(15) We have an excellent working relationship 
(16) with Toledo Edison and appreciate the 
(17) time and talent that its executives so 
(181 willingly give to our volunteer community 
(191 boards and committees. 
(201 As a local-owned, mission based, 
(21) non-profit health system, ProMedica is 
(221 dedicated to working with community 
(23 1 partners that help the local economy grow 
1241 and remain stable. W e encourage the 
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Commission to approve First Energy's ESP 
proposal as we believe it extend the 
benefits that are contained I will rate 
plan, providing low-cost electricity 
while maintaining reliable operations and 
keeping base contributions frozen through 
May of 2016. 

First Energy has been a solid 
and reliable partner in our region. They 
have strong partnerships with area 
business and organizations and their 
responsiveness to the community's needs 
has most certainiy helped our local 
economy grow. 

For these reasons, we strongly 
encourage approval ofthis proposed 
Electric Security Plan. Thankyou. 

MS. STEVENS; Any questions for 
this witness? Thankyou. 

The next witness is Laurie 
Cohen. 

LAURIE COHEN, 
a Witness herein, called by the Commission as if upon 
Examination, was by me first duly sworn, as 
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(1) hereinafter certified, deposed and said as follows-
{2) MS. STEVENS: Place state and 
{3) spell your last name and address for the 
{4) record. 
{5) MS. COHEN: Laurie Cohen, my 
(6) work address is 24 Easl Woodruff, Toledo, 
{7) 43604. My home address is 3866 Fairwood 
(8) Sylvania, Ohio, 43560. 
(9) MS. STEVENS: You may proceed. 
10) MS. COHEN: Thankyou. I'm the 
11) grants and special events coordinator at 
12) (he Toledo Northwestern Food Bank. Thank 
13) you for allowing me the opportunity to 
14) testify in support of First Energy's 
15) proposed Electricity Security Plan. 
16) For the past 27 years, Toledo 
17) Northwestern Food Bank has distributed 
18) over 82 miliion pounds of food in goods 
19) and produce to a number of agencies. W e 
20) serve more than 300 non-profit agencies 
21) in the service area, including the 
22) Defiance, Fulton Henry, Lucas, Ottawa, 
23) Sandusky, Williams and Wood. 
24) During the past year over one 
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(1) half million people were served through 
(2) our member agencies. The Toledo 
(3) Northwestern Ohio Food Bank experienced a 
(4) 20 percent increase in the number of 
(5) people served through local food pantries 
16) providing more than 4.7 million meals 
(7) served by soup kitchens, shelters and 
(8) supplemental feeding sites. 
(9) Our organization relies on the 

(10) generosity of individuals and 
(11) corporations to keep the warehouse 
(12) stocked with food. Our goals are to 
(13) build awareness within our community 
(141 about the issue of hunger that thousands 
(151 of our neighbors face every (jay, build 
(161 awareness about the Food Bank and the 
(171 many ways that there are lo gel involved. 
(181 They collect dry. health food items for 
(191 distribution to our eight county service 
(20) area, and to build partnerships within 
(21) the community to further strengthen the 
(22) commitmentto the fight against hunger. 
(231 First Energy's commitmentto 
(24) this community is evidenced by their 
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(11 continued contributions and strong 
(21 partnership they have with the Toledo 
(31 Northwestern Ohio Food Bank. Their 
(41 charitable donations dale back decades, 
(51 when they helped the Foo(j Bank purchase 
(61 our 25,000 square foot facility that is 
(71 in the central city. FirstEnergy 
(31 donated and installed all new energy 
(91 efficiency lighting in our warehouse as 

(101 well as donated large capacity heating 
(111 and cooling rooftop units. 
{121 Their generosity is not only 
(131 evident in Northwest Ohio but throughout 
{141 Ohio with their participation in the 
(151 annual Harvest of Hope Campaign that 
(161 benefits the food bank in Toledo, 
(171 Youngstown, Akron and Cleveland. 
{ la 1 W e believe that first Energy's 
{191 purposed plan will help protect customers 
{2D) in our Northwestern Ohio counties from 
(211 potential price instability and proved 
(22) them with a permanence of electric costs. 
(231 Such a plan will induce growing 
(24 1 businesses to create new jobs in the near 
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(1) future. This is an especially judicious 
(2) time in Toledo as the economic crisis has 
(3) reached beyond the city's inner core to 
(4) outlying suburbs. A Brookings Institute 
(5) report released November 2011, gave 
(6) Toledo the dubious distinction of being 
(7) ranked first out of 100 metropolitan 
(8) areas with an increase in the rate of 
(9) poor people living in extremely poor 

(10) neighborhoods. 
(11) The economic crisis has reached 
(12) deep ly into Toledo 's traditional 
(13) resilient middle class, wreaking havoc 
(14) even in the usually recession-proof 
(15) suburbs. The Food Bank's member agencies 
(16) are serving people who have traditionally 
(17) never been to a food panty. It is a 
(18) humbling experience. Due to the present 
(19) economic situation and increasing 
120) unemployment, the need for emergency and 
(21) supptemental food assistance in Northwest 
(22) Ohio unfortunately continues to spiral. 
(23) We are very fortunate to have a 
(24) partner and community leader such as 
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(1) First Energy proactively willing to 
(2) maintain their commitment to our region. 
(3) The message is simple, people should not 
(4) have to choose between feeding their 
(5) families or paying their etectric bills. 
(6) Thankyou. 
(7) MS. STEVENS: Any questions for 
(8) this witness. Thankyou. The next 
(9) witness is Lisa Arend. 

(10) LISA AREND, 
(11) a Witness herein, called by the Commission as if upon 
(12) Examination, was by me first duly sworn, as 
(13) hereinafter certified, deposed and said as follows: 
(14) MS. STEVENS: Please state and 
(15) Spell your name and address for the 
(16) record. 
(17) MS. AREND: Lisa Arend, 
(18) A-r-e-n-d. My business address is 604 
(19) South Shoop Avenue, S-h-o-o-p, Wauseon, 
(20) Ohio 43567. My residence is 207 short 
(21) Bureau about you are HRare regard in 
(22) Archbold, Ohio 43502. 
(23) MS. STEVENS: You may proceed. 
(24) MS. AREND: Good evening, my 
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name is Lisa Arend and I am the Director 
for the Fulton County Economic 
Development office. I want to thank your 
for allowing me the opportunity to be 
with you today to testify in support of 
First Energy's proposed Electric Security 
plan. 

States, regions and cities are 
competing more than ever for their share 
of economic development. First Energy 
has been a tremendous ally in our 
region's efforts to attract new employees 
as well as retain and grow the businesses 
we already have. They consistently 
demonstrate their commitment to economic 
development through the investments they 
make in our community. 

Specifically, its existing rate 
plan provided $1 million per year in 
economic development funds. By extending 
the plan, these investments would 
continue at the current levels for an 
additional two years allowing them to 
support economic development al a vital 
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time in this region. 
Fulton County believes that with 

this plan it will allow us to provide a 
continued stable business environment 
thus assisting us to retain as well as to 
provide Incentives to companies to 
recreate the numerous jobs lost in this 
most recent economic down tum. 

These investments help Ohio 
remain competitive in a global market 
place. This plan will provide both 
residential and business customers to 
save money. First Energy has always 
provided us with the tools and expertise 
to provide affordable electric rates to 
its customers and bythe PUCO approving I 
will proposal, it will enable us to 
continue to do so. 

Hans Rosebrock and Gary Keys 
have been good economic development 
partners with First Energy. They 
continue to nurture and build 
relationship with elected officials and 
company representatives thus allowing us 
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the opportunity to positively affect our 
community. 

Based on these facts and the 
benefits which First Energy continues to 
provide to our communities and the State 
of Ohio, we would urge the PUCO to 
approve this proposed Electric Security 
plan. 

MS. STEVENS: Any questions for 
(his witness. Thank you. The next 
witness is Maria ELLINGTON. 

MARIA ELLINGTON, 
a Witness herein, called by the Commission as if upon 
Examination, was by me first duly sworn, as 
hereinafter certified, deposed and said as follows: 

MS. STEVENS: Please, state and 
spell your name and address for the 
record. 

MS. ELLINGTON: Maria Ellington, 
3528 Brookside Road, Ottawa Hills. 43606. 

MS. STEVENS: Ir'ou may proceed. 
MS. ELLINGTON: As a First 

Energy customer, I am here to testify as 
one of the many customers who will be 
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(11 impacted by higher energy bills due to 
121 First Energy's lack of bidding energy 
131 efficiency as a resource into the receni 
(4) PJM au(Dtion for reserve capacity. 
(51 According to the Cleveland Plain Dealer. 
(61 the cost of reserve capacity in First 
(71 Energy's territory will be more than two 
(81 and a half times higher than most other 
(9) places. I will be paying par tof that 
10) burden, while First Energy profits. 
11) 1 understand that there is 
12) always a learning curve with any new 
13) legislation that's passed, such them as 
14.) SB 2 2 1 , and believe that we in the Slate 
15) of Ohio are in the midst of that learning 
16) curve now as our utilities and regulators 
17) detemiine the best way to achieve energy 
IS) savings for the good of Ohio. I'm here 
19) today to urge the PUCO to consider best 
20) practices and lessons learned from other 
21) states in orderto leapfrog from our 
221 learning curve onto an aggressive energy 
231 efficiency track that saves cuslomers 
241 energy, reduces our demand for 
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problematic fossil fuel energy, and 
protects consumers and businesses from 
future unnecessary costs that further 
distress our economy. 

As a customer, I know that 
investing ir? energy efficiency in my home 
lowers my bills. I also expect that the 
PUCO will do what is necessary to protect 
me from higher future bills by assuring 
that energy efficiency is applied to the 
greatest extent possible within the 
system of generating and delivering 
energy. That is, I trust the PUCO to 
assure that energy efficiency is used to 
reduce the strain on our aging power grid 
so that I'm not asked to pay for the cost 
of repairs and replacements to that grid 
as often, such as in the $1 billion costs 
I'll be helping to pay off as First 
Energy updates and adds transmission 
lines lo bring more electricity to this 
area soon. Energy efficiency also 
protects me from having to pay for 
building new power plants by delaying the 
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(1) need for additional generalion. It also 
(2) saves m e money by reducing the amoun t of 
(3 > renewable energy needed lo meet the 
(41 renewable energy portfolio as directed by 
(51 SB 221 . Because when we use less total 
(61 energy than the portion of that energy 
(7) that must be generated with renewable 
(8) resources goes down and that reduces my 
(9) costs too. Energy efficiency protects 

(10? customers from afl of these costs that 
(11) are passed along to First Energy 
(12) customers. 
(13) Energy efficiency is the 
(14) least-cost resource available for meeting 
(15) consumer demand. A 2009 study by the 
(16) American council for an energy efficient 
(17) economy found that energy efficiency 
{lai programs cost U.S. electric utilities an 
{191 average of 2.5 cents p e r k W h saved. By 
(20) comparison, new power plants costs 
(21) somewhere between 5.7 and $.34 per kWh at 
(22) that generation level, and that doesn't 
(23) include the transmission and distribution 
124) cots. Energy efficiency saves money, and 
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(1) helps stabilize and even lower our 
(21 electric costs. That is why it is 
(3) essential that Ohio utilities should 
(4) always put energy efficiency forward as 
(5) the first and least cost energy resource, 
(6) and that was not done during the receni 
{7) PJM auction for reserve power. 
(s) As an example of one best 
<s) practice, other states are fonnally 

(10) recognizing energy efficiency as the 
(11) least cost resource. For example, the 
(12) Rhode island energy efficiency and 
(13) resource management council reported to 
(14) the i rgenera lassembly in Apri l 2012 that 
{151 energy efficiency cosl about $.04 per 
(161 kilowatt-hour while electric supply costs 
(171 between $.08 and $.12 per kilowatt-hour. 
(181 Also from that report, "for every $1 
(191 spent on energy efficiency, Rhode Island 
(201 receives eleclric and natural gas 
(211 benefits of more than $3. This return 
(221 demonstrates that least cost procurement 
(23 1 programs are a powerful agent in 
124) resolving the stales economic crisis. 
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They reduce our energy bills, stimulate 
economic growth and job creation, stem 
the flow of our energy dollars out of 
stale, and make Rhode Island more 
competitive by lowering business 
operating costs." Rhode Island's energy 
efficiency programs served 260,000 
participants in 2011, resulting in over 1 
billion kilowatt-hours saved and provided 
$150 million in benefits for Rhode 
Islanders over the lifetime of the 
efficiency measures and avoided 500,000 
metric tons of carbon dioxide emissions. 

In Illinois in 2011, two 
utilities, ComEd and Ameren Illinois 
invested about $235 million for 
efficiency programs. In 2012 they will 
invest even more as gas utilities oecome 
subject to the energy efficiency resource 
siandard. Part of money invested goes 
toward energy efficiency market 
transformation programs and supporting 
policies. For example, a portion of the 
funds helps the state move energy codes 
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fonward and trains builders and code 
officials on how to comply wilh the new 
code. This use of funds assures that all 
new buildings have less demand for power 
than they would have otherwise. Energy 
codes reduce demand and save owners money 
year after year for the lifetime of those 
buildings and homes. 

According to ACEEE. five states. 
Vermont, Nevada, Hawaii, Rhode Island, 
and Minnesota are already saving more 
than one percent per year as they ramp up 
to higher total savings over multiple 
years wilh energy efficiency, and that 
doesn't even include the additional 
savings ihey gain from codes and 
standards for buildings. 

Families here in Ohio need First 
Energy to invest in more energy 
efficiency and the PUCO lo facilitate the 
proper iriveslmenls. The liming is 
excellent for such an investment because 
of the convergence of several key things: 

First the economy is struggling 
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incredibly here, especially in northwest 
Ohio. People need lo reduce their energy 
bills. As for the argument that 
switching coal-fired power plants to 
natural gas will reduce my energy bills. 
that is a short-term and uncertain 
answer. We don'l yet know how safe that 
is for our drinking water. Energy 
efficiency will help reduce that risk by 
lowering our total demand for Energy. 

Second, First Energy is shutting 
down several of its old plants and rather 
than building new ones or investing in 
expensive grid updates to bring in power 
from further away, we could become 
aggressive about reducing energy demand, 
innovate, and became a national leaders. 

And third, First Energy and PUCO 
have had some experience in implementing 
SB 221 now and are in a better position 
to fulfill the slalutor/ requirements in 
that law to reduce Ohio's demand for 
energy and to help protect its customers. 

Due lo the these factors, 1 
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believe the PUCO and First Energy should 
look to other best practices by utility 
companies and states in order to do much 
more than the minimum amouni of effort 
required lo get by in the short term. 
First Energy should seek examples outside 
of Ohio where ulility companies have gone 
beyond helping their cuslomers to switch 
out light bulbs and refrigerators and 
have innovated to really reduce demand. 

In this current situation of 
First Energy not bidding energy 
efficiency into the reserve auction and 
announcing power plant closures too close 
to the auction to allow the markel lo 
respond, I think the PUCO needs to take 
action to protect cuslomers from bearing 
the burden. Inthe near term, the PUCO 
should require First Energy lo invest in 
energy efficiency at an amount that is al 
least equal to the amount customers will 
be charged due to the company's inaction 
of not bidding enough energy efficiency 
into PJM auction. Additionally, PUCO 
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should assure that this situation does 
nol happen again. 

Energy efficiency is the 
nation's greatest energy resource. In 
2009 we saved 52 quads of energy 
nationwide as a result ofthe energy 
efficiency and conservation efforts that 
have taken place since 1973. If we tried 
lo run today's economy without the 
energy-efficiency improvements that have 
taken place since 1973, we would need 
nearly 50 percent more energy than we use 
now. 

Conversely, not investing in 
energy efficiency costs us more than just 
the obvious higher monthly bills we get. 
Federal tax dollars fiow to utility 
companies to offsel their lost revenue 
resulfing from low-income households 
unable to afford their monthly bills. In 
fiscal year 2012, $3.4 billion of federal 
tax dollars funded utility companies for 
this lost revenue for low-income 
households unable to afford their bills. 
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Ohio received more than $165 of those 
funds. Energy efficiency tielps reduce 
low-income bills, which may keep solvent 
some of those households that are on the 
edge of being unable to pay their bills. 
Energy efficiency helps reduce the number 
of households that need federal 
assistance. 

Who should be held financially 
accountable for the economic burden 
resulfing from a utilily companies 
failure lo provide aggressive energy 
efficiency lo meet the legal requirement 
set forth in SB 221? Is this a burden 
that utility customers should bear? PUCO 
has the power to help Ohio out of this 
economic slump by upholding the intent of 
SB 221 and assuring thai number one, 
customers are not left with higher energy 
bills. Number two. the strain on our 
aging power grid is not so great thai it 
will require expensive repairs and 
replacements too often. And number 
three, that our drinking water, air, and 
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(11 land are nol polluted due to our demand 
(21 for fossil fuel energy. 
(31 Energy efficiency can help 
(4) address all o f t h e s e problems, because 
(5) when customers save money on energy 
(6) bills, we have addif ional money to spend 
(7) locally, improving our standard of 
{3) living. I hope that PUCO and First 
(91 Energy seek out the best pracfices from 

(101 other stales that can be appl ied here in 
(111 Ohio. Aggressive investments in energy 
{121 efficiency protects customers and our 
{131 state's economy. 
{141 MS. STEVENS: Any questions for 
(151 this witness? T h a n k y o u . The next 
(161 witness is Dean Monskeu. 
(17 1 Dean Monskeu, 
(161 a Wi tness herein, cal led b y t h e Commiss ion as if upon 
(191 Examination, was by me first duly sworn, as 
(20) hereinaliler certif ied, deposed and said as fol lows: 
1211 MS. STEVENS: Please state and 
1221 spell your name and address fo r the 
1231 record. 
1241 MR. MONSKEU: Dean Monskeu, 
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(1) M-Q-n-s-k-e-u. My address is 300 Madison 
(2) Avenue, Toledo, 43604. 
(3) MS. STEVENS: T h a n k y o u . 
(4) M R . M O N S K E U : T h a n k y o u . l a m 
(5) the president and CEO of a regional 
(61 partnership that is privately funded by 
(71 an economic developmeni agency. 
(81 First and foremost I am here to 
191 support First Energy and Toledo Edison. 

[101 I do wish that every citizen wi lh in the 
[111 foot print of that company was able to 
(12) hea rwha t has t>een said this evening. W e 
(131 do not have a stronger economic 
(141 development or corporate citizen partner 
(151 in this region, than First Energy. They 
(16 1 have always been a strong financial 
(17) supporter. You have certainly heard that 
{18) f rom a lot of agencies this evening of 
(19) what they do for this community, and 
(201 again, I wish everyone could hear it. 
(211 Certainly we suppor t the ESP. 
(221 It will certainly help businesses, as you 
(231 heard from our chamber and others. It 
124 1 gives us s o m e stabil i ty and f lexibi l i ty 
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(1) and that does help businesses. You asked 
(2) about some specific programs. First 
(3) Energy has talked.to companies aboul 
(4) energy efficiency. Companies that were 
(5) in trouble before the economy. First 
(6) Energy actually talked lo those companies 
(7) about Energy efficiency. 
{8) That is one of the most 
(9) important things they do is helping 

(10) companies find ways to reduce that cost. 
(11) Literally, within the last 30 days, there 
(12) have been four or f ive companies that 
(13) First Energy has helped downtown Toledo 
(14) and found several different avenues for 
(151 them to reduce cost. So certainly Energy 
(161 efficiency is a huge thing that they do. 
(171 And again, most importantly, though, is 
(181 the support that they show the community. 
(191 Financially that is important, and apart 
(20) of eix inomic development. 
(21) They have been doing this for a 
(22) very, very long time. Igobackwith 
(23) some o f t h e staff that has been mentioned 
(24) here today over 20 years. So again from 
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(1) a business standpoint and I ment ioned w e 
(2) are a privately funded organization we 
{3) have about 50 from Fortune 500 companies 
(4) to attorney groups to construction 
(5) companies, union and non union, all that 
(6) support First Energy and has been one of 
(7) thoseorgan iza t ions for almost 20 years, 
(aI So certainly we absolutely 
(91 encourage the passing o f t h e ESP and 

(1(3) hopefully; you will hear from the 
(111 community folks how strongly w e believe 
(121 in this company and how much they do to 
(131 help us out in economic development, 
114) MS. STEVENS: Any questions for 
1151 this witness? T h a n k y o u . The next 
1161 witness is James Telb. 
1171 JAMES TELB, 
1161 a Wi tness herein, cal led b y t h e Commiss ion as if upon 
(191 Examination, was by me first duly sworn, as 
(20) hereinafter certified, deposed and said as fol lows: 
(21) MS. STEVENS: State and spell 
(22) your name and address. 
(23) MR. TELB: James Telb, T-e-l-b. 
(24) My address Is 1622 Speilbusch Avenue, 

Page 47 

(1) Toledo, Ohio, 43604. I am the Sheriff of 
12) Lucas County. I have been in that 
(3) position for 28 years and have had a lol 
(4) of interaction with Toledo Edison, First 
(5) Energy over the years. It started with 
161 Davis Besse, the nuclear power station. 
{71 At the same fime, this goes back 20 some 
18) years ago, we were started to gear up in 
19) law enforcement, at leasl locally we 

110) were, forthepossibi l i tyof a terrorist 
111) event, and the nuclear power station, of 
(32) course, was considered a target. 
113 1 So we started organizing and 
(14) having meetings and there wasn't much 
1151 going on anyplace else in the country, so 
1161 we couldn't get a lot of advice. W e knew 
1171 we needed to have some equipment. W e 
1181 needed to have a place to meel if some 
1191 type of disaster were to happen a t t he 
1201 power plant, w e needed to have the 
(211 equipment and people and polices to do, 
(221 or places to command from. Sowewen t t o 
(231 the people at Toledo Edison, and they 
(241 were very cooperative, provided a lot of 
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(1) funding to the development of the 
(2) emergency operation center in the lower 
(3) level, the sub-basement of the county 
(4) jail. 
(5) And from there we developed 
(6) plans and practices and exercises in 
(7) responding to a nuclear incident or 
(3) accident, regionally, bringing in 
(9) agencies from several counties to be part 

(10) ofthe response. At the same time we 
{ID were able lo use the facility, the 
{12) partnerships, the relationships and 
{131 equipment for tornadoes, f loods, for high 
{141 winds, for major fires, the whatever we 
(151 needed to respond to, the emergency 
(161 operations center was the place where we 
{171 gathered. And as the equipment needed to 
(18) be replaced, it became obsolete, more 
(19) technology became available, w e were 
(20) always able to get funds from Toledo 
(21) Edison to upgrade our equipment, upgrade 
(22) or facilit ies. 
123) You heard at test imony about 
1241 being a good neighbor and a good 
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corporate citizen, I'm here. I don't much 
aboul rates, excepi I'm a consumer. I 
pay my bills. I don'l much about the 
rates. I don't much aboul the energy 
use, but I do know that when we need some 
help, we need some assistance, when we 
did need il and we will conlinue lo need 
it, Toledo Edison, First Energy is where 
we go to gel help. And they helped us. 
We're using equipment. 

W e have got an armored car that 
serviced us up at Davis Besse. 20 years 
we still have that thing running and in 
service. If we need lo have an armored 
car lo pull up on entry to a barricaded 
place or whatever it might be, we have 
the equipment to do that. We are 
all now, especially now, we're going 
Ihrough economic times. We had a lot of 
cuts. W e don't have money to buy 
equipment, but if we need to have 
something, we know that Toledo Edison 
will help us bring or provide support for 
us. I ask that the PUCO look favorable 
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(11 upon the request and support Toledo 
(21 Edison the way they have support this 
(31 community. Thankyou. 
(41 MS. STEVENS: Thankyou. 
(51 MR. TELB: I'm sorry. I walked 
(61 away. Did you have any questions? 
(71 MS. STEVENS: Does any one have 
(31 any questions for this witness? Thank 
(9) you. 

(10) MR. TELB: I also apologize for 
(11) being casual. Myself and my staff member 
(12) are on our way lo an operation that we're 
(13) going to deal with. Thankyou. 
(14) MS. STEVENS: Thankyou. Tony 
(15) Szilagye. Please slate and spell your 
(16) name and address? 
117) MR. SZILAGYE: My name is 
(18) Anthony Szilagye. My address is 155 
119) Maple, Rossford, Ohio 43460. 
120) MS. STEVENS: You may proceed. 
121) MR. SZILAGYE: Thankyou. First 
(22) Energy has a long history of playing fast 
123) and loose with the facts. First Energy's 
124) problems with dumping excess cosl onto 

Page 51 

(1) consumers by their inacfion utilizing 
(21 energy efficiency resources, is just one 
(3 1 example. First Energy has established a 
(41 pattern of bad behavior to its cuslomers 
(51 and in regulatory compliance. The PUCO 
(61 can slop history from repeating itself by 
(71 taking into account a variety off acts 
181 concerning First Energy's recent actions 
191 motivafing their request for an un 

(10) necessary expedited extension oftheir 
(11) cuirent electric security plan. The 
(121 company is not regarding public process 
(131 and as a result the short time line in 
{141 which this public input process has been 
(151 set leaves no room for any sort of proper 
(161 analysis on customer impacts. 
[171 Furthermore, two notable groups that 
(181 represent consumers are also opposed to 
(191 this sfipulation, those being the Ohio 
(201 consumers council and the northeast Ohio 
(211 public Energy council. 
(221 On May 7, First Energy had the 
(231 opportunity to bid energy efficiency into 
(241 the PJM interconneclion auction. Someof 
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(1) the energy efficiency that Firs! Energy 
(2) could have bid has already been paid by 
(3) Ohio customers on their bill through 
(4) compliance with SB 221 . Some of il would 
(5) have been paid for in the future through 
(6) compliance o f the annual energy 
(7) efficiency benchmarks. There is a known 
(8) pool of money to pay for Energy 
(9) efficiency. By not bidding energy 

110) efficiency into the auction, customers in 
m i Ohio are not realizing the full savings 
1121 of energy efficiency Ihat lowers bills 
113) for residential and industrial customers. 
{14) This is not good for Ohio's economy. 
115) First Energy customers are already paying 
116) more for electricity than other states 
(17) who participate in this auction. 
(IS) First Energy is now seeking a 
(19) rate increase after not making use of 
(20) this opportunity. They decided to retire 
(21) four of their vulnerable plants as a at 
(22) business decision. They are now 
(23) accepfing line upgrades and contracts 
(24) from PJM to confinue to use the old power 
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(11 plants. This leaves Ohio consumers 
(21 paying $1 billion for these upgrades 
(31 because Ihey did nol create a transition 
(41 plan for something they have long known 
(5) has been coming. They passed up their 
(6) opportunity to save customers at the 
(7) auction and to not plan properly. They 
(8) profit and Ohio cuslomers pay 
(9) excessively. The PUCO must put a slop to 

(10) First Energy's bad business practices. 
(11) Thankyou. 
(12) MS. STEVENS: Any questions for 
(13) this witness? Thankyou. That concludes 
(14) Ihe witnesses that signed up to testify. 
(15) Is there anyone else that would like to 
(16) testify al Ihis time? Seeing no one, I 
(17) would tike to thank you for coming this 
(18) evening. 
(19) This concludes Ihe public 
(20) hearing. Your comments will be submitted 
(21) on the record for consideration by the 
122) commission. Members of our staff are 
123) here should you have any questions. 
124) Thankyou. Goodnight. 
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(Proceedings concluded at 7:01 
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C E R T I F I C A T E 

1, Angela Ellis, a Notary Public in and for 
the State of Ohio, duly commissioned and qualified, do 
hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a true 
and correct transcription of the tesfimony so given as 
aforesaid. 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my 
hand and affixed my seal of office at Toledo, Ohio on 
this day of July 2012. 

Angela bllis 
Notary Public 
in and for the State of Ohio 

My Commission expires January 23, 2016. 
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toledo (49J 2:14:4:15; 
5:3, 11. 18. 20; 6:9; 8:8. 

From reduction to toledo 
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13:9:8; 11:12,23; 12:7, 
12,20; 16:18; 17:1,3,5, 
7; 19:7, 9; 20:19; 22:11, 
17,23; 23:8, 11, 12, 16; 
25:6, 12, 16; 26:2; 27:2, 
16:28:2, 6:44:2.9; 
45:13:47:1,4, 23:43:20: 
49:8,22:50:1:55:9 
toledo's [1] 23:12 
tonight [1] 2:6 
tonight's [1] 3:1 
tons [1J 37:13 
tony [IJ 50:14 
tools [2] 18:7:31:14 
tornado [2] 19:24; 20:6 
tornadoes [IJ 48:13 
total [3J 35:5; 38:13; 
39:10 
track [1] 33:23 
traditional (IJ 28:12 
traditionally (IJ 28:16 
trains [IJ 38;1 
transcribed [1] 3:2 
transcript ion [1] 55:6 
transformation [1] 
37:22 
transit ion [IJ 53:3 
transmission [2] 34:20; 
35:23 
treasure [2] 19:22; 
20:22 
tree [3J 21:12, 15 
tremendous [4] 12:8; 
17:2: 13:6:30:11 
trent [1] 19:6 
trouble [IJ 45:5 
true [2J 3:21:55:5 
trust (IJ 34:13 
trustees (2J 19:9, 14 
two-year [2] 13:22; 
14:18 
type [1] 47:19 

- - U - -

u.s. (3J 12:15, 18:35:18 
un (IJ 51:9 
unable (3J 41:20,24; 
42:5 
uncertain ( l j 39:6 
understand [3J 9:18, 
23:33:11 
undoubtedly [IJ 12:14 
unemployment [1] 
28:20 
unfortunately [1] 28:22 
union [2J 46:5 
united [11] 11:20; 
16:24; 17:6; 13:10,22; 
19:8, 11, 18:20:8, 18; 
21:6 
units [1] 27:11 
unnecessary [1] 34:3 
up-grade [1] 6:8 
updates [2] 34:20; 

39:14 
upgrade [2] 48:21 
upgrades [2] 52:23; 
53:2 
upholding [1] 42:17 
urge [3] 7:12; 32:6; 
33:19 
utilities [7] 2:3:7:13; 
33:16:35:18; 36:3; 
37:15. 18 
utility [9] 13:5,9, 11; 
40:2, 7; 41:17, 22; 42:11, 
15 
utilizing [1] 51:1 

. - V - -

valley (IJ 11:14 
valued (1J 21:16 
values (IJ 19:3 
van (7J 7:22, 23; 8:6, 7, 
10, 11; 10:16 
variety (2J 15:8; 51:7 
veatch [1] 13:3 
Vermont [1] 38:10 
veterans (1] 20:15 
Vice (2J 8:12; 11:15 
victims [1] 20:6 
vision (1J 19:4 
vital (IJ 30:24 
voice (4J 2:20; 8:16; 
15:12:20:22 
volatile [1] 6:24 
volunteer [1] 23:18 
volunteered [1] 20:4 
vulnerable [2] 15:3; 
52:21 

. - W - -

walked [1] 50:5 
warehouse [2J 26:11; 
27:9 
water (2J 39:8; 42:24 
wauseon [2] 17:21; 
29:19 
way's (2J 18:10:20:8 
ways (3J 21:20:26:17; 
45:10 
we're [4J 9:2; 49:10, IE 
50:12 
weatherization (4J 
5:19; 6:3, 19; 14:23 
week [2] 2:23; 20:1 
welcome (IJ 2:6 
welfare [IJ 23:1 
western [1J 11:18 
whereof [ l j 55:8 
William [3J 4:22:5:1,4 
Williams (1J 25:23 
wi l l ing [1] 29:1 
wil l ingly [1] 2318 
winds [1] 48:14 
wish [4] 4:8:5:14; 
44:10. 20 
witness [31] 4:7, 22; 

5:5:7:18,21,24; 11:4; 
16:7,8, 10; 21:22, 24; 
22:3:24:19, 20, 23; 29:8, 
9, 11; 32:10, 11, 13; 
43:15, 16, 18; 46:15, 16, 
18; 50:8; 53:13; 55:8 
witnesses [3J 3:12; 
4.21:53:14 
wondering [IJ 6:16 
wood [2] 17:8; 25:23 
woodruff [IJ 25:6 
work [7] 18:17; 20:9; 
21:8, 14, 19:22:10:25:6 
worked [2] 21:14; 22:24 
work ing [3] 20:2; 23:15, 
22 
works [2] 10:18, 19 
wreaking [1] 23:13 
writ ten [1] 3:6 

. . Y - -

yard [1] 21:12 
year [12] 9:15; 15:1; 
18:2, 13; 19:13; 20:7; 
25:24:30:19:38:7, 12; 
41:21 
years [19] 11:24; 13:1, 
10, 18; 17:5:18:17; 
19:10:20:1, 16; 21:2; 
25:16:30:23:38:14; 
45:24; 46:7; 47:3, 5, 8; 
49:12 
youngstown [1] 27:17 

From toledo's to youngstown 
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First Energy ESP 
Case N u m b e r : 12-1230-EL-SSO 

June 7,2012 

I am the Executive Director of Neighborhood Housing Services of Toledo, Inc., which is 
a non-profit community development organization with a service footprint that covers all 
of Lucas County. I wish to thank you for the opportunity to comment on the Pirst Energy 
Electric Security Plan. 

Neighborhood Housing Services of Toledo has been engaged in the delivery of 
weatherization services since 1983. Toledo Edison/First Energy became our community 
partner in Lucas County in 1994 when it began to invest in reducing the electric base load 
of each client household by installing energy efficient lighting. We added base load 
management as a component of a comprehensive weatherization effort. 

Today the effort is known as "Community Connections" and the program now includes 
such features as: include refrigerator replacement; electrical service up-grade, and; roof 
replacement. From 1994 through to the present, Toledo Edison/First Energy has been 
responsible for providing resources so that more that 4,500 income eligible households 
could achieve energy security in Lucas County at an investment of approximately $4.7 
million. 

You may be wondering what the connection is between First Energy's Electric Security 
Plan and a low income weatherization initiative. The connection is very basic. It makes 
little sense to invest in reducing residential electric base load for the purpose of 
controlling monthly household expenses if electric rates are volatile in an upward 
direction. 

We believe that First Energy's ESP will keep the electric rate environment competitive,, 
which will help save money for residential consumers. It will also have a positive impact 
on small businesses, thereby helping to increase local employment opportixnities. Low 
income households desperately need help with both ofthese issues. 

I urge PUCO to approve the First Energy ESP proposal as part ofa comprehensive 
approach to helping lower income consumers. 

Submitted by: 

William E??amsel 
Executive Director 

Energy Services • Fmancial Management Training 
HomeOwnership Financing • Housing Development • Weatherization Services 

g • Home Buyer Education ' Home Mainlenance Training ^ " j ^ J 



TOLEDO REGIONAL 
Chamber of Commerce 
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PUCO Public Hearing Testimony 
FirstEnergy Ohio Utility Electric Security Plan 
Case#12-1230-EL-SS0 

June 1, 2012 

Good evening PUCO Directors and Staff. 

W[̂  name is Carol A. Van Sickle, Vice President Public Affairs for the Toledo Regional Chamber of 
Commerce. Chamber members employ about 130,500 people in the Northwest Ohio region. 

I am here this evening to voice support for FirstEnergy's ESP proposal. The current ESP plan has, over the 
time in place, contributed to a 9% reduction in electric generation rates for non-shopping customers. 
Cost reductions and pricing reliability in these challenging economic times are of paramount importance 
to job retention and growth. As an organization that has 2000 businesses as members, we are well 
aware of the importance to them of stability \n cosX and how that ^fiezXs their ability Xo plan. The ESP 
contributes to the stability in planning. 

FirstEnergy isa memberof the Toledo Chamber and has been an Important supporter of the community 
in general. They are involved in economic development ranging from chairing the Chamber's Economic 
Development committee to being involved with all economic development people in our region on a 
constant basis. 

Under the two year requested extension before you of the ESP, FirstEnergy will continue to provide 
what I understand to be, almost $10 million dollars in economic development involvement as well as 
assistance to low-income customers who need some help. 

As a non-technical person, even I understand that with the current low prices, it is Important to lock in 
lower rates for as long as possible. I think this was the point of Governor Strickland's promotion of Ohio 
SB221. An ability to extend the ESP is important to job providers as well as individuals. 

Thank you for this opportunity to present these thoughts to you. We do encourage you to approve the 
ESP plan. 

Carol A. Van Sickle 
Vice President Public Relations 

A 
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CaseNo. 12-1230-EL-SSO 

Good evening. I am Susan Kovach, Vice President, General Counsel & Secretary of 
Libbey Inc., the largest manufacturer of glass tableware in the western hemisphere - and one of 
only two remaining glass tableware manufacturers in the United States. Libbey employs 
approximately 1,400 employees in northwestern Ohio, including approximately 1,100 at our 
manufacturing facility that has been located In Toledo for almost 125 years. 

Libbey's facilities here in northwestern Ohio include not only our manufacturing facility, 
but also a sizable distribution facility, an outlet store, our corporate showroom and our corporate 
headquarters, which is owned by Toledo Edtson. At our facilities, we consume tremendous 
amounts of energy - including electricity. And speaking personally, I am a consumer, and I live 
in northwestern Ohio and rely on Toledo Edison to generate and supply my electricity. 

As you undoubtedly know, the cost of doing business in the U.S. ~ including not only the 
cost of labor but also the cost of energy and regulation - makes it difficult for U.S. 
manufacturers to survive. We at Libbey applaud Toledo Edison for partnering with us in our 
efforts to control our electricity costs. We also applaud FirstEnergy for proactively seeking to 
extend its rate plan in order to lock in electricity generation rates for the next four years. 
According to a recent poll conducted by Black & Veatch, a large consulting and construction 
firm, over 90% of the utility executives surveyed believe that rules requiring the use of more 
renewable energy and a cut in pollution from coal-fired power plants will lead to higher monthly 
utility bills for consumers in the coming years - and over half of those surveyed said they expect 
monthly utility bills to increase significantly. 

In the face of those expectations, FirstEnergy's plan seeks to protect consumers from 
likely spikes in electricity costs. It does so by freezing FirstEnergy's distribution rates for an 
additional two years and conducting additional power auctions to enable FirstEnergy to achieve 
lower blended capacity generation rates for consumers over that same two-year period. The 
success of FirstEnergy's approach is evidenced by the fact that, since FirstEnergy's ESP took 
effect in June 2011, electric generation rates for non-shopping customers like me have dropped 
by more than 9%. 

Finally, we applaud FirstEnergy for its community support and economic deveiopment 
efforts in northwestern Ohio. By extending its ESP, FirstEnergy is pledging to provide, during 
the two-year extension, approximately $4.5 million in assistance for low-income customers 
through Fuel Fund contributions, approximately $5 miliion in assistance for low-income 
weatherization and energy efficiency programs for local municipalities and $1 million per year in 

300 MADISON AVENUE • TOLEDO, OHIO 43604 

(419)325-2100 

• ^ 



economic development funding. In addition, the extended ESP would provide the most 
vulnerable electric customers - those in the Percentage of Income Payment Program - with a 
6% discount off their elecfricity rate. 

In short, for a variety of reasons we encourage the Commission to approve FirstEnergy's 
request to extend the ESP. Thank you for this opportunity to voice our support. 



First Energy's United Way involvement o"Ste?Toi«io 
June 7. 2012 

Toledo Edison/A First Energy - and its emptoyees - are a tremendous 
community partner to United Way of Greater Toledo (UWGT) 

In the last three years, Toledo Edison and its employees have contributed $1 
million to United Way of Greater Toledo, which serves Ottawa, Wood, and Lucas 
counties. 

o About 45% from the generosity of the employees and 55% from the 
company/foundation. 

o In addition, each spring for the last several years, the employees have 
run their own Harvest for Hunger Campaign (HFH) which raises funds 
and canned goods to go to focal pantries. UWGT facilitates directing the 
funds not only throughout our service area, but to communities important 
to the Edison employees (Defiance, Lindsey, Gibsonburg, Wauseon, 
etc.). The employees of Davis Besse are included in this campaign and 
the resutts of their HFH stay in Ottawa County to serve those pantries. 

o They support "Tools for School" and other programs, 
o First Energy has also earned United Way's Piliar Award each year 

since at least 1992... which means they consistentiy give more than 
$100,000 each year to the greater Toledo campaign. 

• Not only does this community consistently get solid financial support from First 
Energy and its employees, but its leadership has aiso demonstrated exceptional 
personal commitment to our work. 

o In 1993, Don Saunders chaired the local United Way campaign, raising 
$12.5 million. 

o in 2005, Jim Murray, now retired, but formerty First Energy President of 
Ohio Operations, chaired the iocal United Way campaign. Under Mr, 
Murray's leadership, the campaign raised $13.3 miliion. 

• We also presented Mr. Murray with our prestigious Spirit of 
Caring award in 2006 for demonstrating value and concern for our 
community through vision, leadership, service, and commitment to 
the people of our community. 

o In 2009, Trent Smith, regional president of Toledo Edison/First Energy, 
became chairman of United Way of Greater Toledo's Board of Trustees 
and served in that role for two years. He remains involved in the 
Cleveland United Way. 

o This year, Randy Frame has joined our Board of Trustees and our 
Campaign Cabinet. 

o Debbie Paul and Meg Adams (as well as former employees) have 
provided leadership to the campaign as welt as other efforts by using 
their voice and relationships to help secure financial and volunteer 
support as well as advocating on behalf of United Way and the NW Ohio 
region. 

The gift of time is not only evident by the leadership. Employees at alt levels not 
only give their treasure, but make a gift of their time. 

o For example, when a tornado hit our area two years ago this week, not 
only were the employees working around the clock to restore power, 
many Toledo Edison employees volunteers hours and hours to help with 
clean-up and supporting tornado victims. 

o Each year, employees participate in United Way's Day of Caring and go 
out to do community service. 



•• • 

Continued on page 2... 

First Energy also demonstrates incredible commitment to the community through 
sponsorships of or participation in programs and events. 

o They have sponsored our Loaned Executive program, a program that 
provides United Way with temporary campaign employees. First Energy 
provided sponsorship both in the Toledo area and for Ottawa County 
through Davis Besse for many years. 

o First Energy has been a sponsor of our Community Building Event 
and was the initiator and sponsor of our Veterans' Appreciation Event 
in 2006 which continued until 2009. 

• The above represents a summary ofthe support received through and by United 
Way. And we are not alone. Toledo Edison/First Energy has relationships 
across the community with a number of nonprofits sharing their time, expertise, 
treasure and voice. 

Toledo Edison/First Energy is a valued community partner, both philanthropically 
and economically. Their employees Wve and work in our communities and 
support our communities in countless ways. 
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Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 
Docketing Division 
180 E. Broad St. 
Columbus, Ohio 432] 5 

Remarks to PUCO's Public Hearing on First Energy ESP 

Case No. 12-1230-EL-SSO, First Energy Corporation 

On behalf of ProMedica Health System and the communities we serve throughout 
northwest Ohio and southeast Michigan, I appreciate the opportunity to speak on behalf 
of Toledo Edison and in support of FirstEnergy's proposed Electric Security Plan. 

As the Chief Public Affairs, Govemment Relations and Community Advocacy Officer 
for ProMedica, I can attest that Toledo Edison is a solid and strong corporate citizen that 
has worked diligently to improve the welfare ofthe surrounding communities through 
leadership involvement in myriad organizations, collaborative participation in 
community- programs and through support of numerous local and regional charities. 

ProMedica has been the recipient of Toledo Edison's generosity through significant 
contributions made by its Foundation to Bay Park Community Hospital and Toledo 
Children's Hospital, and we have partnered with Toledo Edison on several programs that 
aimed to raise funds for those in need of basic assistance. We have an excellent working 
relationship with Toledo Edison and appreciate the time and talent that its executives so 
willingly give to our volunteer community boards and committees. 

As a locally-owned, mission based, non-profit health system, ProMedica is dedicated to 
working with community partners that help the local economy grow and remain stable. 
We encourage the Commission to approve FirstEnergy's ESP (Electric Security Plan) 
proposal as we believe it will extend the benefits that are contained in the electric rate 
plan; providing low-cost electricity whiie maintaining reliable operations and keeping 
base distribution rates frozen through May 2016. 

First Energy has been a solid and reliable partner in our region; they have strong 
partnerships with area businesses and organizations and their responsiveness to the 
community's needs has most certainly helped our local economy grow. 

For these reasons, we strongly encourage approval ofthis proposed Electric Security 
Plan. 

Submitted by: 

Barbara J. Pete 
Chief Public A ^ r s , ^J} 
Govemment Relations and Community Advocacy Officer 

1801 Richards Rd. 1 Toledo, Ohio 43607 | www.promedica.org 
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Toledo Northwestern Ohio 

FOOD BANK 

June 7,2012 

Good evening. My name is Laurie Cohen I am the Grants & Special Events Coordinator 
at the Toledo Northwestern Ohio Food Bank. Thank you for allowing me the opportunity 
today to testify in support of First Energy's proposed Electric Security Plan. 

For the past 27 years, the Toledo Northwestern Ohio Food Bank (TNWOFB) has 
distributed over 82 million pounds of food and grocery products to member agencies. 
The TNWOFB serves more than 300 non-profit agencies in an eight county service area 
in Ohio that includes Defiance, Fulton, Henry, Lucas, Ottawa, Sandusky, Williams and 
Wood. 

During the past year, over one-hialf-nrilllion people were served through our member 
agencies. The Toledo Northwestern Ohio Food Bank experienced a 20% increase in 
the number of people served through local food pantries providing more than 4.7 
million meals served by soup kitchens, shelters and supplemental feeding sites. 

Our organization relies on the generosity of individuals and corporations to keep the 
warehouse stocked with food. Our goals are to Build awareness within our community 
about the issue of hunger that thousands of our neighbors face every day; Build 
awareness about the Food Bank and the many ways that there are to get involved; 
Collect dry, healthy food items for distribution to our 8 county service area; and to 
Build partnerships within the community to further strengthen the commitment to the 
fight against hunger. 

First Energy's commitment to this community is evidenced by their continuing 
contributions and strong partnership they have with the Toledo Northwestern Ohio Food 
Bank. Their charitable donations date back decades, when they helped the Food Bank 
purchase our 25,000 sq ft warehouse in the Central City. First Energy donated and 
installed all new energy efficient lighting in our warehouse as well as donated large-
capacity heating and cooling rooftop units. 

Their generosity is not only evident in Northwest Ohio, but throughout Ohio with their 
participation in the annual Harvest of Hope Campaign that benefits the food banks in 
Toledo, Youngstown, Akron and Cleveland. 

24 E. Woodrufr Avenue • Toledo, OH 43604 • 419-242-5000 • 419^1-4455 (fax) • www.toledofoodbank.org 

http://www.toledofoodbank.org


We believe that First Energy's proposed plan will help protect customers in our 
Northwestem Ohio counties from potential price instability and provide them with a 
permanence of electric costs. Such a plan will induce growing businesses to create 
new jobs in the near future. This is an especially judicious time in Toledo as the 
economic crisis has reached beyond the city's inner core to outlying suburiDS. A 
Brookings Institute report released November 2011, gave Toledo the dubious distinction 
of being ranked first out of 100 metropolitan areas with an increase in the rate of poor 
people living in extremely poor neighborhoods. 

The economic crisis has reached deeply into Toledo's traditional resilient middle class, 
wreaking havoc even in the usually recession-proof suburbs. The Food Bank's member 
agencies are serving people who have traditionally never been to a food pantry. It is 
a humbling experience. Due to the present economic situation and increasing 
unemployment, the need for emergency and supplemental food assistance in Northwest 
Ohio unfortunately continues to spiral. 

We are very fortunate fo have a partner and community leader such as First Energy 
proactively willing to maintain their commitment to our region. The message is simple 
- people should not have to choose between feeding their families or paying their 
electric bill. 

Thank you. 

Submitted by: 

Laurie Cohen 
Grants <& Special Events Coordinator 
Toledo Northwestern Ohio Food Bank 

24 E. Woodruff Avenue • Toledo, OH 43604 • 419-242-5000 • 419-241-4455 (fax) • www.toledofoodbank.org 

http://www.toledofoodbank.org
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Remarks to PUCO's PubUc Hearing on First Energy ESP 
June 7, 2012 

Good evening, my name is Lisa Arend and I am the Director for the Fulton County 
Economic Development office. I want to thank you for allowing me the opportunity 
to be with you today to testify in support of First Energy's proposed Electric 
Security Plan. 

States, regions and cities are competing more than ever for their share of economic 
development. FirstEnergy has been a tremendous ally in our region's efforts to 
attract new employers as well as retain and grow the businesses we already have. 
They consistently demonstrate their commitment to economic development 
through the investments they make in our community. 

Specifically, its existing rate plan provides $1 million per year In economic 
development funds. By extending the plan, these investments would continue at the 
current levels for an additionai two years allowing them to support economic 
development at a vital time in this region. 

Fulton County believes that with this plan it will allow us to provide a continued 
stable business environment thus assisting us to retain as well as to provide 
incentives to companies to recreate the numerous jobs lost in this most recent 
economic downturn. 

These investments help Ohio remain competitive in a global marketplace. This plan 
will provide both residential and business customers to save money. First Energy 
has always provided us with the tools and expertise to provide affordable electric 
rates to its customers and by the PUCO approving First Energy's proposal, it will 
enable us to continue to do so. 

Hans Rosebrock and Gary Keys have been good economic development partners 
with First Energy; they continue to nurture and build their relationship with elected 
officials and company representatives thus allowing us the opportunity to positively 
affect our community. 

Based on these facts and the benefits which First Energy continues to provide to our 
communities and the State of Ohio, we would urge the PUCO to approve this 
proposed Electric Security Plan. 

We speak business o u t here. 

http://www.fultoncountyoh.com
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Standard Service Offer Pursuant to Section 4928.143, Revised Code, in the Form of an 
Electric Security Plan. 

June 6, 2012 

As a First Energy customer, 1 am hereto testify as one of the many customers who will be 

impacted by higher energy bills due to First Energy's lack of bidding energy efficiency as a 

resource into the recent PJM auction for reserve capacity. According to the Cleveland Plain 

Dealer, the cost of reserve capacity in First Energy's territory will be more than 2 Vi times higher 

than most other places. I will paying part of that burden, while First Energy profits. 

1 understand that there is always a learning curve with any new legislation that's passed, such 

as SB 221, and believe that we in the state of Ohio are inthe midst of that learning curve now 

as our utilities and regulators determine the best way to achieve energy savings for the good of 

Ohio. I'm here today to urge the PiJCO to consider best practices and lessons learned from 

other states in order to leapfrog from our learning curve onto an aggressive energy efficiency 

track that saves customers energy, reduces our demand for problematic fossil fuel energy, and 

protects consumers and businesses from future unnecessary costs that further distress our 

economy. 

As a customer, 1 know that investing in energy efficiency in my home lowers my bills. 1 also 

expect that the PUCO will do what is necessary to protect me from higher future bills, by 

assuring that energy efficiency is applied to the greatest extent possible within the system of 

generating and delivering energy. That is, 1 trust the PUCO to assure that energy efficiency is 

used to reduce the strain on our aging power grid so that I'm not asked to pay for the cost of 

repairs and replacements to that grid as often, such as in the $1 billion dollar cost I'll be helping 

to pay off as First Energy updates and adds transmission lines to bring more electricity to this 

area soon. Energy efficiency also protects me from having to pay for building new power plants 

by delaying the need for additional generation. It also saves me money by reducing the amount 

of renewable energy needed to meet the Renewable Energy Portfolio as directed by SB 221. 

Because when we use less total energy, then the portion of that energy that must be generated 

with renewable resources goes down, and that reduces my costs too. Energy efficiency protects 

customers from all of these costs that are passed along to First Energy customers. 



Energy efficiency /s the least-cost resource available for meeting consumer demand. A 2009 

study by the American Council for an Energy Efficient Economy (ACEEE) found that energy 

efficiency programs cost U.S. eiectric utilities an average of 2.5 cents per kWh saved. By 

comparison, new power plants cost somewhere between 5.7 and 34 cents per kV\/h at the 

generation level, and that doesn't include the transmission and distribution costs. Energy 

efficiency saves money, and helps stabilize and even lower our electric costs. This is why it is 

essential that Ohio utilities should always put energy efficiency forward as the first and least-

cost energy resource, and that was not done duringthe recent PJM auction for reserve power. 

As an example of one best practice, other states are formally recognizing energy efficiency as 

the least cost resource. For example, the Rhode Island Energy Efficiency and Resource 

Management Council reported to their General Assembly in April 2012 that energy efficiency 

costs about 4 cents per kilowatt-hour while electric supply costs between 8 and 12 cents per 

kilowatt-hour. Also from that report; "For every $1 spent on energy efficiency, Rhode island 

receives electric and natura! gas benefits of more than $3. This return demonstrates that Least 

Cost Procurement programs are a pov^erful agent In resolving the state's economic crisis: they 

reduce our energy bills, stimulate economic growth ond job creation, stem the flow ofour 

energy dollars out of state, ond moke Rhode Island more competitive by lowering business 

operating costs." Rhode Island's energy efficiency programs served 260,000 participants in 

2011, resulting in over 1 billion kilowatt-hours saved and provided $150 million in benefits for 

Rhode Islanders over the lifetime ofthe efficiency measures, and avoided 500,000 metric tons 

of carbon dioxide emissions. 

In Illinois in 2011, two utilities - ComEd and Ameren Illinois invested about $235 million for 

efficiency programs. In 2012 they will invest even more as gas utilities become subject to the 

Energy Efficiency Resource Standard. Part ofthe money invested goes toward energy efficiency 

market transformation programs and supporting policies. For example, a portion of the funds 

helps the state move energy codes forward and trains builders and code officials on how to 

comply with the new code. This use of funds assures that all new buildings have less demand 

for power than they would have otherwise. Energy codes reduce demand and save owners 

money year after year for the lifetime of those buildings and homes. 

According to ACEEE, five states - Vermont, Nevada, Hawaii, Rhode Island, and Minnesota - are 

already saving more than 1 percent per year as they ramp up to higher total savings over 

multiple years with energy efficiency, and that doesn't even include the additional savings they 

gain from codes and standards for buildings. 



Families here in Ohio need First Energy to invest in more energy efficiency and the PUCO to 

facilitate the proper investments. The timing is excellent for such an investment, because ofthe 

convergence of several key things: 

1. First, the economy is struggling incredibly here- especially in Northwest Ohio- and 

people need to reduce their energy bills. As for the argument that switching coal-fired 

power plants to natural gas will reduce my energy bills -that is a short-term and 

uncertain answer. We don't yet know how safe fracking is for our drinking water. 

Energy efficiency can help reduce that risk by lowering our total demand for energy. 

2. Second, First Energy is shutting down several of its old plants, and rather than building 

new ones, or investing in expensive grid updates to bring in power from further away, 

we could become aggressive about reducing energy demand, innovate, and become a 

national leader. 

3. And third. First Energy and PUCO have had some experience in implementing SB 221 

now and are in a better position to fulfill the statutory requirements in that law to 

reduce Ohio's demand for energy and to help protect its customers. 

Due to these factors, I believe the PUCO and First Energy should look to other best practices by 

utility companies and states in orderto do much more than the minimum amountof effort 

required to "get by" in the short term. First Energy should seek examples outside of Ohio where 

utility companies have gone beyond helping their customers to switch out light bulbs and 

refrigerators and have innovated to really reduce demand. 

In this current situation of First Energy not bidding energy efficiency into the reserve auction, 

and announcing power plant closures too close to the auction to allow the market to respond, 1 

think the PUCO needs to take action to protect customers from bearing this burden. Inthe 

near-term, the PUCO should require First Energy to invest in energy efficiency at an amount 

that is at least equal to the amount customers will be charged due to the company's inaction of 

not bidding enough energy efficiency into the PJM auction. Additionally, PUCO should assure 

that this situation does not happen again. 

Energy efficiency is the nation's greatest energy resource— in 2009 we saved 52 quads of 

energy nationwide as a resultof the energy efficiency and conservation efforts that have taken 

place since 1973. If we tried to run today's economy without the energy-efficiency 

improvements that have taken place since 1973, we would need nearly 50% more energy than 

we use now. 



Conversely, NOT investing in energy efficiency costs us more than just the obvious higher 

monthly bills we get. Federal tax dollars flow to utility companies to offset their lost revenue 

resulting from low-income households unable to afford their monthly bills. In Fiscal Year 2012 

$3.4 billion of federal tax dollars funded utility companies for this lost revenue for low-income 

households unable to afford their bills. Ohio received more than $165 million of those funds. 

Energy efficiency helps reduce low-income bills, which may keep solvent some of those 

households that are on the edge of being unable to pay their bills. Energy efficiency helps 

reduce the number of households that need federal assistance. 

V\/ho should be held financially accountable for the economic burden resulting from a utility 

company's failure to provide aggressive energy efficiency to its customers ~ or at least enough 

energy efficiency to meet the legal requirements set forth in SB 221? Is this a burden that utility 

customers should bear? PUCO has the power to help Ohio out of its economic slump by 

upholding the intent of SB 221 and assuring that: (1) customers are not left with higher energy 

bills; (2) the strain on our aging power grid is not so great that it will require expensive repairs 

and replacements too often; and (3) that our drinking water, air and land are not polluted due 

to our demand for fossil fuel energy. Energy efficiency can help address all ofthese problems. 

Because when customers save money on energy bills, we have additional money to spend 

locally, improving our standard of living. I hope that PUCO and First Energy seek out best 

practices from other states that can be applied here in Ohio. Aggressive investment in energy 

efficiency protects customers and our state's economy. 



Public Utility Commission of Ohio 

Dear Sirs: 

First Energy has a long history of playing fast and loose with the facts. FirstEnergy's problems with 

dumping excess cost onto consumers by their inaction utilizing energy efficiency resources, is just one 

example. First Energy has established a pattern of bad behavior to its customers and in regulatory 

compliance. The PUCO can stop history from repeating Itself by taking into account a variety off acts 

concerning First Energy's recent actions motivating their request for an unnecessary expedited 

extension oftheir current electric security plan{ESP). The Company is not regarding public process and 

as a result the short timeline in which this public input process has been set leaves no room for any sort 

of proper analysis on customer impacts. Furthermore, two notable groups that represent consumers are 

also opposed to this stipulation, those being the Ohio Consumers Council (OCC) and the Northeast Ohio 

Public Energy Council (NOPEC). 

On May 7 First Energy had the opportunity to bid energy efficiency into the PJM interconnection 

auction. Some of the energy efficiency that First Energy could have bid has already been paid by Ohio 

customers on their bill through compliance with SB 221; soof i t would have been paid for in the future 

through compliance of the annua] energy efficiency benchmarks. There is a known pool of money to pay 

for energy efficiency. By not bidding efficiency into the auctiony:ustomers in Ohio are not realizing the 

full savings of energy efficiency that lowers bills for residential and industrial customers. This is not good 

for good for Ohio's economy. FirstEnergy Customers are already paying more for electricity than other 

states who participated in this auction. 

First Energy is now seeking a rate increase after not making use of this opportunity. They decided to 

retire 4 of their vulnerable plants as a business decision. They now are accepting line upgrades and 

contracts from PJM to continue to use the old power plants. This leaves Ohio consumers paying $1 

billion for these upgrades because they did not create a transition plan for something they have long 

known has been coming. They passed up there opportunity to save customers at the auction and to not 

plan properly. They profit and Ohio customers pay excessively. The PUCO must put a stop to 

FirstEnergy's bad business practices. 

Sincerely Yours 

Anthony Szilagye, 

155 Maple 

Rossford, Ohio 43460 


